

Volume 32  
Number 12  
March 2, 2015  
Pages 535 - 556

# The Oklahoma Register

---

Oklahoma  
Secretary of State  
Office of Administrative Rules



**Mary Fallin, Governor**  
**Chris Benge,**  
**Secretary of State**  
**Peggy Coe, Editor-in-Chief**

**THE OKLAHOMA REGISTER** is an official publication of the State of Oklahoma. It is published semi-monthly on the first working day of the month and on the first working day following the 14th day of the month under the authority of 75 O.S., Sections 250 et seq. and OAC 655:10-15-1. The rules of the State of Oklahoma are codified and published in the *Oklahoma Administrative Code*.

*The Oklahoma Register* and the documents accepted for publication are **AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION** at the Office of Administrative Rules pursuant to the Oklahoma Open Records Act. Copies of the *Register* are also available for public inspection at many County Clerks' offices in Oklahoma, the Jan Eric Cartwright Memorial Law Library in the State Capitol, and the following depository libraries:

**Ada** - East Central University, Linscheid Library

**Alva** - Northwestern Oklahoma State University,  
J.W. Martin Library

**Bartlesville** - Bartlesville Public Library

**Claremore** - Rogers State University, Stratton Taylor Library

**Clinton** - Clinton Public Library

**Durant** - Southeastern Oklahoma State University, H.G.  
Bennett Memorial Library

**Edmond** - University of Central Oklahoma, Chambers Library

**Enid** - Public Library of Enid and Garfield County

**Goodwell** - Oklahoma Panhandle State University, Marvin E.  
McKee Library

**Lawton** - Lawton Public Library

**McAlester** - McAlester Public Library

**Norman** - University of Oklahoma, Bizzell Memorial  
Library

**Oklahoma City** - Metropolitan Library System

**Oklahoma City** - Oklahoma Department of Libraries

**Stillwater** - Oklahoma State University, Edmon Low  
Library

**Tahlequah** - Northeastern State University, John  
Vaughan Library

**Tulsa** - Tulsa City-County Library System

**Tulsa** - University of Tulsa, McFarlin Library

**Weatherford** - Southwestern Oklahoma State  
University, Al Harris Library

**CITE MATERIAL PUBLISHED IN THE OKLAHOMA REGISTER** by the volume and the beginning page number of the document in the *Register*. For example: 31 *Ok Reg* 256.

**SUBSCRIPTION RATES** for the *Register* are \$500.00 per year for the printed issues and \$300.00 per year for the CD-ROM issues, payable in advance. When available, individual printed issues may be purchased for \$20.00 plus the cost of postage, payable in advance. Make checks payable to "Secretary of State." Send subscription requests, change of address notices, and undelivered copies to: Secretary of State, Office of Administrative Rules, 2300 N. Lincoln Boulevard, Suite 101, Oklahoma City, OK 73105.

**INFORMATION ABOUT THIS PUBLICATION** may be obtained by contacting the OAR by mail at Oklahoma Secretary of State, Office of Administrative Rules, 2300 North Lincoln Boulevard, Suite 101, Oklahoma City, OK 73105, by phone at (405) 521-4911, or by fax at (405) 522-3555. Information may also be obtained by visiting the OAR's office, located in Room 220, Will Rogers Building, 2401 N. Lincoln Boulevard, Oklahoma City, between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday.

This publication is issued and printed by the Secretary of State as authorized by 75 O.S., Section 255. 45 copies have been prepared and distributed at a cost of \$124.82. Copies have been deposited with the Oklahoma Department of Libraries, Publications Clearinghouse.

ISSN 0030-1728

# Table of Contents

<b>Agency/Action/Subject Index</b> .....	iii
<b>Rules Affected Index</b> .....	iv
<b>Agency Index (Title numbers assigned)</b> .....	viii
<b>Notices of Rulemaking Intent</b>	
Architects, Landscape Architects and Registered Interior Designers of Oklahoma, Board of Governors of the Licensed (Title 55) .....	535
<b>Submissions to Governor and Legislature</b>	
Construction Industries Board (Title 158) .....	537, 538, 539
Educational Quality and Accountability, Office of (Title 218) .....	539, 540
Nursing, Oklahoma Board of (Title 485) .....	540
Regents for Higher Education, State (Title 610) .....	541
<b>Emergency Adoptions</b>	
Health, Oklahoma State Department of (Title 310) .....	543
Health Care Authority, Oklahoma (Title 317) .....	544
<b>Executive Orders (Title 1)</b> .....	549



# Agency/Action/Subject Index

**ARCHITECTS, Landscape Architects and Registered Interior Designers of Oklahoma, Board of Governors of the Licensed (Title 55)**

*Notices of Rulemaking Intent*

Licensure and Practice of Architects, Landscape Architects and Registration of Interior Designers (Chapter 10) ... 535

**CONSTRUCTION Industries Board (Title 158)**

*Submissions to Governor and Legislature*

Procedures of the Oklahoma Construction Industries Board (Chapter 1) ..... 537  
 Fine Schedule (Chapter 10) ..... 537  
 Plumbing Industry Regulations (Chapter 30) ..... 537  
 Electrical Industry Regulations (Chapter 40) ..... 538  
 Mechanical Industry Regulations (Chapter 50) ..... 538  
 Inspectors Regulations (Chapter 60) ..... 539  
 Home Inspection Industry Regulations (Chapter 70) ..... 539  
Roofing Contractor Registration Regulations  
 (Chapter 85) ..... 539

**EDUCATIONAL Quality and Accountability, Office of (Title 218)**

*Submissions to Governor and Legislature*

Administrative Operations (Chapter 1) ..... 539  
Educational Quality (Chapter 10) ..... 540

**GOVERNOR**

*Executive Orders*

Ordering flags at half-staff to honor Nicholas Dees, an Oklahoma Highway Patrol Trooper (15-3) ..... 549  
 Ordering flags at half-staff to honor former State Senator Jerry Smith (15-4) ..... 549  
 Continuing and rescinding prior executive orders (15-5) ..... 549  
 Ordering state agency hiring freeze (15-6) ..... 550  
 Creating Cabinet System (15-7) ..... 551  
 Ordering flags at half-staff to honor former Representative Clyde Sare (15-8) ..... 555

**HEALTH, Oklahoma State Department of (Title 310)**

*Emergency Adoptions*

Hearing Aid Dealers and Fitters (Chapter 265) ..... 543

**HEALTH Care Authority, Oklahoma (Title 317)**

*Emergency Adoptions*

Developmental Disabilities Services (Chapter 40) ..... 544

**NURSING, Oklahoma Board of (Title 485)**

*Submissions to Governor and Legislature*

Administration (Chapter 1) ..... 540  
 Licensure of Practical and Registered Nurses (Chapter 10) ..... 540

**REGENTS for Higher Education, State (Title 610)**

*Submissions to Governor and Legislature*

Administrative Operations (Chapter 1) ..... 541

# Rules Affected Index

[(E) = Emergency action]

Rule	Register Page	Rule	Register Page
25:35-1-1.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 431	86:10-17-6.1.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 153
25:35-1-2.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 431	86:10-17-6.2.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 154
25:35-1-3.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 432	86:10-17-6.3.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 154
25:35-3-1.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 432	86:10-17-6.4.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 154
25:35-5-1.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 432	86:10-17-7.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 154
25:35-7-1.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 432	86:10-17-8.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 154
25:35-9-1.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 432	86:10-19-1.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 154
86:10-1-1.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 140	86:10-19-1.1.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 154
86:10-1-2.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 140	86:10-19-2.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 154
86:10-1-3.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 141	86:10-19-3.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 154
86:10-3-1.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 141	86:10-19-4.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 154
86:10-3-2.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 141	86:10-19-5.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 154
86:10-3-3.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 142	86:10-21-1.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 154
86:10-3-3.1.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 143	86:10-21-2.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 154
86:10-3-4.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 143	86:10-21-3.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 154
86:10-3-4.1.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 143	86:10-21-3.1.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 154
86:10-3-5.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 144	86:10-21-3.2.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 155
86:10-3-6.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 144	86:10-21-4.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 155
86:10-5-1.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 144	86:10-21-5.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 155
86:10-5-2.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 144	86:10-21-6.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 155
86:10-5-3.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 145	86:10-21-7.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 155
86:10-7-1.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 145	86:10-23-1.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 155
86:10-7-2.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 145	86:10-23-2.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 155
86:10-7-2.1.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 146	86:10-23-3.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 155
86:10-7-3.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 146	86:10-23-4.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 155
86:10-7-4.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 146	86:10-25-1.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 155
86:10-7-5.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 146	86:10-25-2.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 156
86:10-7-6.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 146	86:10-25-3.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 156
86:10-7-7.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 147	86:10-27-1.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 156
86:10-7-8.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 147	86:10-27-2.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 156
86:10-7-8.1.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 147	86:10-27-3.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 156
86:10-7-9.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 147	86:10-27-4.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 156
86:10-9-1.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 147	86:10-29-1.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 156
86:10-9-2.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 147	86:10-29-2.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 156
86:10-11-1.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 149	86:10-29-3.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 157
86:10-11-2.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 149	86:10-29-4.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 158
86:10-11-3.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 149	86:10-29-5.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 158
86:10-11-4.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 149	86:10-29-6.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 158
86:10-11-5.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 150	86:10-29-7.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 158
86:10-11-6.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 150	86:10-29-8.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 158
86:10-11-7.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 150	86:10-29-9.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 159
86:10-13-1.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 151	86:10-29-10.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 159
86:10-13-2.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 151	86:10-29-11.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 159
86:10-13-3.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 151	86:10-29-12.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 159
86:10-13-4.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 151	86:10-29-13.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 159
86:10-13-5.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 151	86:10-29-14.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 159
86:10-15-1.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 151	86:10-29-15.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 159
86:10-15-2.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 151	86:15-1-1.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 160
86:10-15-3.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 151	86:15-1-2.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 160
86:10-15-4.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 151	86:15-1-3.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 160
86:10-15-5.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 152	86:15-1-4.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 161
86:10-15-6.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 152	86:15-3-1.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 161
86:10-15-7.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 152	86:15-3-2.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 161
86:10-15-8.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 152	86:15-3-3.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 162
86:10-17-1.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 152	86:15-3-4.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 163
86:10-17-2.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 152	86:15-3-5.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 163
86:10-17-3.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 152	86:15-3-6.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 163
86:10-17-4.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 153	86:15-3-7.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 163
86:10-17-4.1.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 153	86:15-3-8.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 164
86:10-17-5.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 153	86:15-3-8.1.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 164
86:10-17-6.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 153	86:15-3-9.....	[NEW] (E) ..... 164

86:15-5-1. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	164	86:20-9-5. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	182
86:15-5-2. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	164	86:20-9-6. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	182
86:15-5-2.1. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	165	86:20-9-7. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	183
86:15-5-2.2. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	166	86:20-9-8. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	183
86:15-5-3. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	166	86:20-9-9. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	183
86:15-5-4. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	166	86:20-9-10. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	183
86:15-7-1. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	167	86:20-9-11. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	184
86:15-7-2. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	167	86:20-11-1. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	184
86:15-7-3. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	167	86:20-11-2. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	184
86:15-7-4. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	167	86:20-13-1. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	184
86:15-7-5. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	167	86:20-13-2. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	184
86:15-7-6. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	167	86:20-13-3. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	185
86:15-9-1. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	167	86:20-13-4. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	185
86:15-9-2. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	167	86:20-13-5. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	185
86:15-9-3. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	168	86:20-13-6. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	185
86:15-9-4. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	168	86:20-13-7. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	185
86:15-9-5. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	169	86:20-15-1. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	186
86:15-11-1. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	169	86:20-15-2. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	186
86:15-11-2. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	169	86:20-17-1. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	186
86:15-11-3. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	169	86:20-17-1.1. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	186
86:15-11-4. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	169	86:20-17-2. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	186
86:15-11-5. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	169	86:20-17-3. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	186
86:15-13-1. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	169	86:20-17-4. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	186
86:15-13-2. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	169	86:20-17-5. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	186
86:15-13-3. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	169	86:20-17-6. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	186
86:15-13-4. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	170	86:20-17-6.1. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	187
86:15-13-5. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	172	86:20-17-7. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	187
86:15-13-6. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	172	86:20-19-1. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	187
86:15-13-7. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	172	86:20-19-1.1. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	187
86:15-13-8. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	172	86:20-19-2. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	187
86:15-15-1. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	173	86:20-19-3. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	187
86:15-15-2. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	173	86:20-19-3.1. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	187
86:15-15-3. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	173	86:20-19-4. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	187
86:15-15-4. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	174	86:20-19-5. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	187
86:15-15-5. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	174	86:20-19-6. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	188
86:15-15-6. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	175	86:20-19-7. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	188
86:15-15-7. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	175	86:20-19-8. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	188
86:15-15-8. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	175	86:20-21-1. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	188
86:15-15-9. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	175	86:20-21-1.1. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	188
86:15-15-10. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	175	86:20-21-2. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	188
86:15-15-11. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	175	86:20-21-3. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	188
86:15-15-12. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	175	86:20-21-4. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	188
86:15-15-13. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	175	86:20-21-5. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	188
86:15-15-14. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	175	86:20-23-1. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	188
86:15-15-15. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	175	86:20-23-2. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	188
86:20-1-1. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	177	86:20-23-3. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	188
86:20-1-2. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	177	86:20-23-4. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	188
86:20-1-3. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	177	86:20-23-5. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	188
86:20-1-4. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	177	86:20-23-6. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	189
86:20-3-1. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	177	86:20-23-7. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	189
86:20-3-2. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	177	86:20-23-8. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	189
86:20-5-1. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	178	86:20-23-9. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	189
86:20-5-2. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	178	86:20-23-10. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	189
86:20-5-3. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	179	86:20-23-11. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	189
86:20-5-4. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	180	86:20-23-12. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	189
86:20-5-4.1. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	180	86:20-25-1. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	189
86:20-5-5. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	181	86:20-25-2. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	189
86:20-5-6. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	181	86:20-25-3. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	190
86:20-5-7. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	181	86:20-27-1. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	190
86:20-5-8. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	182	86:20-27-2. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	190
86:20-7-1. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	182	86:20-27-3. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	190
86:20-7-2. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	182	86:20-29-1. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	190
86:20-7-3. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	182	86:20-29-2. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	190
86:20-9-1. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	182	86:20-29-3. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	190
86:20-9-2. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	182	86:20-29-4. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	192
86:20-9-3. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	182	86:20-29-5. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	192
86:20-9-4. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	182	86:20-29-6. . . . .	[NEW] (E)	192

## Rules Affected Index – *continued*

86:20-29-7. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	192	317:30-5-276. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	226
86:20-29-8. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	192	317:30-5-281. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	227
86:20-29-9. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	192	317:35-5-41.2. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	233
86:20-29-10. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	192	317:35-5-41.3. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	235
86:20-29-11. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	192	317:35-5-42. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	235
86:20-29-12. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	192	317:40-1-1. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	545
86:20-29-13. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	192	317:50-1-14. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	240
86:20-29-14. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	193	317:50-3-14. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	247
86:20-29-15. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	193	317:50-5-14. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	256
158:1-3-10. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	433	340:65-11-3. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	295
158:1-3-11. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	433	340:75-1-12. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	297
158:1-3-12. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	433	340:75-1-16. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	297
158:10-3-1. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	434	340:75-1-16.1. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	299
158:30-9-1. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	193	340:75-1-17. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	299
158:85-1-1. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	436	340:75-1-18. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	299
158:85-1-2. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	436	340:75-1-18.1. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	300
158:85-1-3. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	438	340:75-1-20. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	301
158:85-1-4. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	438	340:75-6-40.9. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	302
158:85-2-1. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	438	340:75-6-85. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	305
158:85-2-2. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	438	340:75-6-86. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	307
158:85-2-3. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	439	340:75-7-65. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	307
158:85-2-4. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	440	340:75-7-292. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	311
158:85-2-5. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	440	365:10-31-1. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	312
158:85-2-6. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	440	365:10-31-2. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	312
158:85-2-7. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	441	365:10-31-3. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	312
158:85-2-8. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	441	365:10-31-4. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	312
158:85-2-9. . . . .	[RESERVED] (E) . . . . .	442	365:10-31-5. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	312
158:85-2-10. . . . .	[RESERVED] (E) . . . . .	442	365:10-31-6. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	313
158:85-2-11. . . . .	[RESERVED] (E) . . . . .	442	365:10-31-7. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	313
158:85-2-12. . . . .	[RESERVED] (E) . . . . .	442	365:25-3-1. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	25
158:85-2-13. . . . .	[RESERVED] (E) . . . . .	442	365:25-3-14. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	29
158:85-2-14. . . . .	[RESERVED] (E) . . . . .	442	377:3-1-34. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	391
158:85-2-15. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	442	377:3-13-39. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	392
158:85-3-1. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	442	377:3-13-43. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	393
158:85-3-2. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	442	377:3-13-88. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	396
158:85-3-4. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	443	377:3-17-29. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	399
158:85-5-1. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	443	377:10-1-8. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	399
158:85-5-2. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	443	377:10-7-3.2. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	401
158:85-5-3. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	443	377:10-7-30. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	402
158:85-5-4. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	444	377:15-11-3. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	402
158:85-5-5. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	444	377:25-3-1. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	405
158:85-9-1. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	445	377:25-3-2. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	405
158:85-9-2. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	445	435:10-7-12. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	97
158:85-9-3. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	445	450:17-1-2. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	456
158:85-9-4. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	446	450:17-5-140. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	462
158:85-10-1. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	449	450:17-5-141. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	462
158:85-11-1. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	450	450:17-5-142. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	462
158:85-11-2. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	450	450:17-5-143. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	463
158:85-13-1. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	451	450:17-5-144. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	463
158:85-13-2. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	451	450:17-5-145. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	463
158:85-13-3. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	452	450:17-5-146. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	463
210:10-1-18. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	19	450:17-5-147. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	464
210:10-13-23. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	452	450:17-5-148. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	464
210:15-4-1. . . . .	[REVOKED] (E) . . . . .	5	450:17-5-149. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	464
210:15-4-2. . . . .	[REVOKED] (E) . . . . .	5	450:17-5-150. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	464
210:15-4-3. . . . .	[REVOKED] (E) . . . . .	6	450:17-5-151. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	465
210:15-34-1. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	7	450:17-5-152. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	465
210:20-9-105. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	23	450:17-5-153. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	465
260:60-3-2. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	455	450:17-5-154. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	465
310:265-3-1. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	543	450:17-5-155. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	465
310:265-3-2. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	544	450:17-5-156. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	466
317:30-5-241. . . . .	[AMENDED] (E) . . . . .	225	450:17-5-157. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	466
317:30-5-250. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	230	450:17-5-158. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	466
317:30-5-251. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	230	450:17-5-159. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	466
317:30-5-252. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	230	450:17-5-160. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	466
317:30-5-253. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	232	450:17-5-161. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	467
317:30-5-254. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	232	450:17-5-162. . . . .	[NEW] (E) . . . . .	467

450:17-5-163. .... [NEW] (E) .....	467	450:55-25-22. .... [NEW] (E) .....	486
450:27-1-2. .... [AMENDED] (E) .....	469	450:55-25-23. .... [NEW] (E) .....	486
450:27-7-21. .... [AMENDED] (E) .....	471	595:10-1-25. .... [AMENDED] (E) .....	33
450:27-9-1. .... [NEW] (E) .....	472	595:10-1-26. .... [AMENDED] (E) .....	34
450:27-9-2. .... [NEW] (E) .....	472	595:10-1-27. .... [AMENDED] (E) .....	34
450:27-9-3. .... [NEW] (E) .....	472	595:11-1-12. .... [AMENDED] (E) .....	35
450:27-9-4. .... [NEW] (E) .....	473	595:11-1-51. .... [AMENDED] (E) .....	36
450:27-9-5. .... [NEW] (E) .....	473	595:11-3-6. .... [AMENDED] (E) .....	37
450:27-9-6. .... [NEW] (E) .....	473	595:11-3-7. .... [AMENDED] (E) .....	38
450:27-9-7. .... [NEW] (E) .....	474	595:11-5-7. .... [AMENDED] (E) .....	38
450:27-9-8. .... [NEW] (E) .....	474	595:11-5-9. .... [AMENDED] (E) .....	39
450:27-9-9. .... [NEW] (E) .....	474	595:11-5-15. .... [AMENDED] (E) .....	39
450:27-9-10. .... [NEW] (E) .....	474	595:11-7-3. .... [AMENDED] (E) .....	40
450:27-9-11. .... [NEW] (E) .....	474	595:11-7-4. .... [AMENDED] (E) .....	41
450:27-9-12. .... [NEW] (E) .....	475	595:11-7-13. .... [AMENDED] (E) .....	41
450:27-9-13. .... [NEW] (E) .....	475	715:1-1-19. .... [NEW] (E) .....	8
450:27-9-14. .... [NEW] (E) .....	475	765:40-1-1. .... [NEW] (E) .....	98
450:27-9-15. .... [NEW] (E) .....	475	765:40-1-2. .... [NEW] (E) .....	98
450:27-9-16. .... [NEW] (E) .....	475	765:40-1-3. .... [NEW] (E) .....	98
450:27-9-17. .... [NEW] (E) .....	476	765:40-1-4. .... [NEW] (E) .....	98
450:27-9-18. .... [NEW] (E) .....	476	765:40-1-5. .... [NEW] (E) .....	99
450:27-9-19. .... [NEW] (E) .....	476	765:40-1-6. .... [NEW] (E) .....	99
450:27-9-20. .... [NEW] (E) .....	476	765:40-1-7. .... [NEW] (E) .....	99
450:27-9-21. .... [NEW] (E) .....	477	765:40-1-8. .... [NEW] (E) .....	99
450:27-9-22. .... [NEW] (E) .....	477	765:40-3-1. .... [NEW] (E) .....	99
450:27-9-23. .... [NEW] (E) .....	477	765:40-3-2. .... [NEW] (E) .....	100
450:27-9-24. .... [NEW] (E) .....	477	765:40-5-1. .... [NEW] (E) .....	100
450:55-1-2. .... [AMENDED] (E) .....	479	765:40-5-2. .... [NEW] (E) .....	100
450:55-25-1. .... [NEW] (E) .....	481	770:1-1-1. .... [AMENDED] (E) .....	101
450:55-25-2. .... [NEW] (E) .....	481	770:1-3-2. .... [AMENDED] (E) .....	101
450:55-25-3. .... [NEW] (E) .....	481	770:1-5-1. .... [AMENDED] (E) .....	101
450:55-25-4. .... [NEW] (E) .....	482	770:10-1-3. .... [AMENDED] (E) .....	102
450:55-25-5. .... [NEW] (E) .....	482	770:10-1-4. .... [AMENDED] (E) .....	102
450:55-25-6. .... [NEW] (E) .....	482	770:10-3-1. .... [AMENDED] (E) .....	103
450:55-25-7. .... [NEW] (E) .....	482	770:15-1-1. .... [AMENDED] (E) .....	105
450:55-25-8. .... [NEW] (E) .....	483	770:15-3-1. .... [AMENDED] (E) .....	105
450:55-25-9. .... [NEW] (E) .....	483	770:15-3-2. .... [AMENDED] (E) .....	106
450:55-25-10. .... [NEW] (E) .....	483	770:15-5-1. .... [AMENDED] (E) .....	106
450:55-25-11. .... [NEW] (E) .....	483	800:10-1-3. .... [AMENDED] (E) .....	264
450:55-25-12. .... [NEW] (E) .....	483	800:10-1-4. .... [AMENDED] (E) .....	264
450:55-25-13. .... [NEW] (E) .....	484	800:10-1-5. .... [AMENDED] (E) .....	265
450:55-25-14. .... [NEW] (E) .....	484	800:10-3-5. .... [AMENDED] (E) .....	266
450:55-25-15. .... [NEW] (E) .....	484	800:10-5-2. .... [AMENDED] (E) .....	269
450:55-25-16. .... [NEW] (E) .....	484	800:10-5-3. .... [AMENDED] (E) .....	53
450:55-25-17. .... [NEW] (E) .....	484	800:25-37-1. .... [AMENDED] (E) .....	271
450:55-25-18. .... [NEW] (E) .....	485	800:25-37-2. .... [AMENDED] (E) .....	271
450:55-25-19. .... [NEW] (E) .....	485	800:25-37-3. .... [REVOKED] (E) .....	271
450:55-25-20. .... [NEW] (E) .....	485	800:25-37-4. .... [AMENDED] (E) .....	271
450:55-25-21. .... [NEW] (E) .....	485	800:25-37-5. .... [AMENDED] (E) .....	271

# Agency/Title Index

[Assigned as of 3-2-15]

Agency	Title	Agency	Title
Oklahoma <b>ABSTRACTORS</b> Board	5	Board of Regents of <b>EASTERN</b> Oklahoma State College ( <i>exempted 11-1-98</i> )	205
Oklahoma <b>ACCOUNTANCY</b> Board	10	<b>EDGE</b> Fund Policy Board	208
State <b>ACCREDITING</b> Agency	15	State Department of <b>EDUCATION</b>	210
<b>AD</b> Valorem Task Force ( <i>abolished 7-1-93</i> )	20	<b>EDUCATION</b> Oversight Board ( <i>merged under Office of Educational Quality and Accountability 7-1-14 - See Title 218</i> )	215
Oklahoma <b>AERONAUTICS</b> Commission	25	Office of <b>EDUCATIONAL</b> Quality and Accountability	218
Board of Regents for the Oklahoma <b>AGRICULTURAL</b> and Mechanical Colleges ( <i>exempted 11-1-98</i> )	30	Oklahoma <b>EDUCATIONAL</b> Television Authority	220
Oklahoma Department of <b>AGRICULTURE</b> , Food, and Forestry	35	[RESERVED]	225
Oklahoma Board of Licensed <b>ALCOHOL</b> and Drug Counselors	38	State <b>ELECTION</b> Board	230
Board of Tests for <b>ALCOHOL</b> and Drug Influence	40	Oklahoma <b>FUNERAL</b> Board ( <i>Formerly: Oklahoma State Board of</i>	
<b>ALCOHOLIC</b> Beverage Laws Enforcement Commission	45	<b>EMBALMERS</b> and Funeral Directors)	235
<b>ANATOMICAL</b> Board of the State of Oklahoma	50	Oklahoma Department of <b>EMERGENCY</b> Management ( <i>Formerly: Department of CIVIL Emergency Management - See Title 145</i> )	
Board of Governors of the Licensed <b>ARCHITECTS</b> , Landscape Architects and Registered Interior Designers of Oklahoma ( <i>Formerly: Board of Governors of the Licensed ARCHITECTS and Landscape Architects of Oklahoma; and Board of Governors of the Licensed ARCHITECTS, Landscape Architects and Interior Designers of Oklahoma</i> )	55	Oklahoma <b>EMPLOYMENT</b> Security Commission	240
<b>ARCHIVES</b> and Records Commission	60	Oklahoma <b>ENERGY</b> Resources Board	243
Board of Trustees for the <b>ARDMORE</b> Higher Education Program ( <i>exempted 11-1-98</i> )	65	State Board of Licensure for Professional <b>ENGINEERS</b> and Land Surveyors ( <i>Formerly: State Board of Registration for Professional ENGINEERS and Land Surveyors</i> )	245
Oklahoma <b>ARTS</b> Council	70	Board of Trustees for the <b>ENID</b> Higher Education Program ( <i>exempted 11-1-98</i> )	250
Oklahoma State <b>ATHLETIC</b> Commission ( <i>Formerly: Oklahoma Professional BOXING Commission</i> ) - <i>See Title 92</i>		Department of <b>ENVIRONMENTAL</b> Quality	252
<b>ATTORNEY</b> General	75	State Board of <b>EQUALIZATION</b>	255
State <b>AUDITOR</b> and Inspector	80	<b>ETHICS</b> Commission ( <i>Title revoked</i> )	257
State <b>BANKING</b> Department	85	<b>ETHICS</b> Commission	258
State Board of <b>BEHAVIORAL</b> Health Licensure	86	Office of <b>MANAGEMENT</b> and Enterprise Services ( <i>Formerly: Office of State FINANCE</i> )	260
Oklahoma State Employees <b>BENEFITS</b> Council	87	State <b>FIRE</b> Marshal Commission	265
Council of <b>BOND</b> Oversight	90	Oklahoma Council on <b>FIREFIGHTER</b> Training	268
Oklahoma State <b>ATHLETIC</b> Commission ( <i>Formerly: Oklahoma Professional BOXING Commission</i> )	92	Oklahoma <b>FIREFIGHTERS</b> Pension and Retirement System	270
State <b>BURIAL</b> Board ( <i>abolished 7-1-92</i> )	95	[RESERVED]	275
[RESERVED]	100	<b>FORENSIC</b> Review Board	277
Oklahoma <b>CAPITAL</b> Investment Board	105	State Board of Registration for <b>FORESTERS</b>	280
Oklahoma <b>CAPITOL</b> Improvement Authority	110	<b>FOSTER</b> Care Review Advisory Board	285
State <b>CAPITOL</b> Preservation Commission	115	Oklahoma <b>FUNERAL</b> Board ( <i>Formerly: Oklahoma State Board of</i>	
<b>CAPITOL-MEDICAL</b> Center Improvement and Zoning Commission	120	Embalmers and Funeral Directors) - <i>See Title 235</i>	
Oklahoma Department of <b>CAREER</b> and Technology Education ( <i>Formerly: Oklahoma Department of VOCATIONAL and Technical Education</i> ) - <i>See Title 780</i>		Oklahoma <b>FUTURES</b>	290
Board of Regents of <b>CARL</b> Albert State College ( <i>exempted 11-1-98</i> )	125	<b>GOVERNOR</b> ( <i>See also Title 1, Executive Orders</i> )	295
Department of <b>CENTRAL</b> Services ( <i>Formerly: Office of PUBLIC Affairs</i> ) - <i>See Title 580</i>		<b>GRAND</b> River Dam Authority	300
<b>CEREBRAL</b> Palsy Commission	130	Group Self-Insurance Association <b>GUARANTY</b> Fund Board	302
Commission on <b>CHILDREN</b> and Youth	135	Individual Self-Insured <b>GUARANTY</b> Fund Board	303
Board of <b>CHIROPRACTIC</b> Examiners	140	<b>STATE</b> Use Committee ( <i>Formerly: Committee on Purchases of Products and Services of the Severely HANDICAPPED</i> )	304
Oklahoma Department of <b>EMERGENCY</b> Management ( <i>Formerly: Department of CIVIL Emergency Management</i> )	145	Office of <b>DISABILITY</b> Concerns ( <i>Formerly: Office of HANDICAPPED Concerns</i> )	305
Oklahoma Department of <b>COMMERCE</b>	150	Oklahoma State Department of <b>HEALTH</b>	310
<b>COMMUNITY</b> Hospitals Authority	152	Oklahoma Basic <b>HEALTH</b> Benefits Board ( <i>abolished 11-1-97</i> )	315
<b>COMPSOURCE</b> Oklahoma ( <i>Formerly: State INSURANCE Fund</i> ) - <i>See Title 370</i>		Oklahoma <b>HEALTH</b> Care Authority	317
Oklahoma <b>CONSERVATION</b> Commission	155	<b>HIGHWAY</b> Construction Materials Technician Certification Board	318
<b>CONSTRUCTION</b> Industries Board	158	Oklahoma <b>HISTORICAL</b> Society	320
Department of <b>CONSUMER</b> Credit	160	Oklahoma <b>HORSE</b> Racing Commission	325
<b>CORPORATION</b> Commission	165	Oklahoma <b>HOUSING</b> Finance Agency	330
Department of <b>CORRECTIONS</b>	170	Oklahoma <b>HUMAN</b> Rights Commission	335
State Board of <b>COSMETOLOGY</b> and Barbering	175	Department of <b>HUMAN</b> Services	340
Oklahoma State <b>CREDIT</b> Union Board	180	Committee for <b>INCENTIVE</b> Awards for State Employees	345
<b>CRIME</b> Victims Compensation Board	185	Oklahoma <b>INDIAN</b> Affairs Commission	350
Joint <b>CRIMINAL</b> Justice System Task Force Committee	190	Oklahoma <b>INDIGENT</b> Defense System	352
Board of <b>DENTISTRY</b>	195	Oklahoma <b>INDUSTRIAL</b> Finance Authority	355
Oklahoma <b>DEVELOPMENT</b> Finance Authority	200	<b>INJURY</b> Review Board	357
Office of <b>DISABILITY</b> Concerns ( <i>Formerly: Office of HANDICAPPED Concerns</i> ) - <i>See Title 305</i>		Oklahoma State and Education Employees Group <b>INSURANCE</b> Board	360
		<b>INSURANCE</b> Department	365
		<b>COMPSOURCE</b> Oklahoma ( <i>Formerly: State INSURANCE Fund</i> )	370
		Oklahoma State Bureau of <b>INVESTIGATION</b>	375
		Council on <b>JUDICIAL</b> Complaints	376
		Office of <b>JUVENILE</b> Affairs	377

Agency	Title	Agency	Title
Department of <b>LABOR</b> .....	380	Board of Regents of <b>ROSE</b> State College ( <i>exempted 11-1-98</i> ) .....	620
Department of the Commissioners of the <b>LAND</b> Office .....	385	Oklahoma <b>SAVINGS</b> and Loan Board ( <i>abolished 7-1-93</i> ) .....	625
Council on <b>LAW</b> Enforcement Education and Training .....	390	<b>SCENIC</b> Rivers Commission .....	630
Oklahoma <b>LAW</b> Enforcement Retirement System .....	395	Oklahoma Commission on <b>SCHOOL</b> and County Funds	
Board on <b>LEGISLATIVE</b> Compensation .....	400	Management .....	635
Oklahoma Department of <b>LIBRARIES</b> .....	405	Advisory Task Force on the Sale of <b>SCHOOL</b> Lands ( <i>functions</i>	
<b>LIEUTENANT</b> Governor .....	410	<i>concluded 2-92</i> ) .....	640
Oklahoma <b>LINKED</b> Deposit Review Board .....	415	The Oklahoma School of <b>SCIENCE</b> and Mathematics .....	645
Oklahoma <b>LIQUEFIED</b> Petroleum Gas Board .....	420	Oklahoma Center for the Advancement of <b>SCIENCE</b> and	
Oklahoma <b>LIQUEFIED</b> Petroleum Gas Research, Marketing and Safety		Technology .....	650
Commission .....	422	<b>SECRETARY</b> of State .....	655
<b>LITERACY</b> Initiatives Commission .....	425	Department of <b>SECURITIES</b> .....	660
<b>LONG-RANGE</b> Capital Planning Commission .....	428	Board of Regents of <b>SEMINOLE</b> State College ( <i>exempted</i>	
Oklahoma State Board of Examiners for <b>LONG-TERM</b> Care		<i>11-1-98</i> ) .....	665
Administrators ( <i>Formerly:</i> Oklahoma State Board of Examiners		<b>SHEEP</b> and Wool Commission .....	670
for <b>NURSING</b> Home Administrators) - <i>See</i> Title 490		State Board of Licensed <b>SOCIAL</b> Workers .....	675
<b>LOTTERY</b> Commission, Oklahoma .....	429	<b>SOUTHERN</b> Growth Policies Board .....	680
Board of Trustees for the <b>MCCURTAIN</b> County Higher Education		Oklahoma <b>SOYBEAN</b> Commission ( <i>abolished 7-1-97</i> ) .....	685
Program ( <i>exempted 11-1-98</i> ) .....	430	Board of Examiners for <b>SPEECH-LANGUAGE</b> Pathology and	
Office of <b>MANAGEMENT</b> and Enterprise Services ( <i>Formerly:</i> Office		Audiology ( <i>Formerly:</i> Board of Examiners for <b>SPEECH</b>	
of State <b>FINANCE</b> ) - <i>See</i> Title 260		Pathology and Audiology) .....	690
Commission on <b>MARGINALLY</b> Producing Oil and Gas Wells .....	432	<b>STATE</b> Employee Charitable Contributions, Oversight	
State Board of <b>MEDICAL</b> Licensure and Supervision .....	435	Committee for ( <i>Formerly:</i> <b>STATE</b> Agency	
<b>MEDICAL</b> Technology and Research Authority of Oklahoma .....	440	Review Committee) .....	695
Board of <b>MEDICOLEGAL</b> Investigations .....	445	<b>STATE</b> Use Committee ( <i>Formerly:</i> Committee on Purchases of Products	
Department of <b>MENTAL</b> Health and Substance Abuse Services .....	450	and Services of the Severely <b>HANDICAPPED</b> ) - <i>See</i> Title 304	
<b>MERIT</b> Protection Commission .....	455	Oklahoma <b>STUDENT</b> Loan Authority .....	700
<b>MILITARY</b> Planning Commission, Oklahoma Strategic .....	457	<b>TASK</b> Force 2000 .....	705
Department of <b>MINES</b> .....	460	Oklahoma <b>TAX</b> Commission .....	710
Oklahoma <b>MOTOR</b> Vehicle Commission .....	465	Oklahoma Commission for <b>TEACHER</b> Preparation ( <i>merged under</i>	
Board of Regents of <b>MURRAY</b> State College ( <i>exempted 11-1-98</i> ) .....	470	<i>Office of Educational Quality and Accountability 7-1-14 - See Title</i>	
Oklahoma State Bureau of <b>NARCOTICS</b> and Dangerous Drugs		<i>218</i> ) .....	712
Control .....	475	<b>TEACHERS'</b> Retirement System .....	715
Board of Regents of <b>NORTHERN</b> Oklahoma College ( <i>exempted</i>		State <b>TEXTBOOK</b> Committee .....	720
<i>11-1-98</i> ) .....	480	<b>TOBACCO</b> Settlement Endowment Trust Fund .....	723
Oklahoma Board of <b>NURSING</b> .....	485	Oklahoma <b>TOURISM</b> and Recreation Department .....	725
Oklahoma State Board of Examiners for <b>LONG-TERM</b> Care		Department of <b>TRANSPORTATION</b> .....	730
Administrators ( <i>Formerly:</i> Oklahoma State Board of Examiners		Oklahoma <b>TRANSPORTATION</b> Authority ( <i>Name changed to</i>	
for <b>NURSING</b> Home Administrators) .....	490	Oklahoma <b>TURNPIKE</b> Authority <i>11-1-05</i> ) - <i>See</i> Title 731	
Board of Regents of <b>OKLAHOMA</b> City Community College ( <i>exempted</i>		Oklahoma <b>TURNPIKE</b> Authority ( <i>Formerly:</i> Oklahoma	
<i>11-1-98</i> ) .....	495	<b>TRANSPORTATION</b> Authority AND Oklahoma <b>TURNPIKE</b>	
Board of Regents of <b>OKLAHOMA</b> Colleges ( <i>exempted 11-1-98</i> ) .....	500	Authority) - <i>See</i> also Title 745 .....	731
Board of Examiners in <b>OPTOMETRY</b> .....	505	State <b>TREASURER</b> .....	735
State Board of <b>OSTEOPATHIC</b> Examiners .....	510	Board of Regents of <b>TULSA</b> Community College ( <i>exempted</i>	
<b>PARDON</b> and Parole Board .....	515	<i>11-1-98</i> ) .....	740
Oklahoma <b>PEANUT</b> Commission .....	520	Oklahoma <b>TURNPIKE</b> Authority ( <i>Name changed to Oklahoma</i>	
Oklahoma State <b>PENSION</b> Commission .....	525	<b>TRANSPORATION</b> Authority <i>11-1-99 - no rules enacted in this</i>	
State Board of Examiners of <b>PERFUSIONISTS</b> .....	527	<i>Title - See</i> Title 731) .....	745
Office of <b>PERSONNEL</b> Management .....	530	Oklahoma <b>UNIFORM</b> Building Code Commission .....	748
Board of Commercial <b>PET</b> Breeders .....	532	Board of Trustees for the <b>UNIVERSITY</b> Center at Tulsa ( <i>exempted</i>	
Oklahoma State Board of <b>PHARMACY</b> .....	535	<i>11-1-98</i> ) .....	750
<b>PHYSICIAN</b> Manpower Training Commission .....	540	<b>UNIVERSITY</b> Hospitals Authority .....	752
Board of <b>PODIATRIC</b> Medical Examiners .....	545	<b>UNIVERSITY</b> Hospitals Trust .....	753
Oklahoma <b>POLICE</b> Pension and Retirement System .....	550	Board of Regents of the <b>UNIVERSITY</b> of Oklahoma ( <i>exempted</i>	
State Department of <b>POLLUTION</b> Control ( <i>abolished 1-1-93</i> ) .....	555	<i>11-1-98</i> ) .....	755
<b>POLYGRAPH</b> Examiners Board .....	560	Board of Regents of the <b>UNIVERSITY</b> of Science and Arts	
Oklahoma Board of <b>PRIVATE</b> Vocational Schools .....	565	of Oklahoma ( <i>exempted 11-1-98</i> ) .....	760
State Board for <b>PROPERTY</b> and Casualty Rates		Oklahoma <b>USED</b> Motor Vehicle and Parts Commission .....	765
( <i>abolished 7-1-06; see also Title 365</i> ) .....	570	Oklahoma Department of <b>VETERANS</b> Affairs .....	770
State Board of Examiners of <b>PSYCHOLOGISTS</b> .....	575	Board of <b>VETERINARY</b> Medical Examiners .....	775
Department of <b>CENTRAL</b> Services ( <i>Formerly:</i> Office of <b>PUBLIC</b>		Statewide <b>VIRTUAL</b> Charter School Board .....	777
Affairs) .....	580	Oklahoma Department of <b>CAREER</b> and Technology Education	
<b>PUBLIC</b> Employees Relations Board .....	585	( <i>Formerly:</i> Oklahoma Department of <b>VOCATIONAL</b> and	
Oklahoma <b>PUBLIC</b> Employees Retirement System .....	590	Technical Education) .....	780
Department of <b>PUBLIC</b> Safety .....	595	Oklahoma <b>WATER</b> Resources Board .....	785
<b>REAL</b> Estate Appraiser Board .....	600	Board of Regents of <b>WESTERN</b> Oklahoma State College ( <i>exempted</i>	
Oklahoma <b>REAL</b> Estate Commission .....	605	<i>11-1-98</i> ) .....	790
Board of Regents of <b>REDLANDS</b> Community College ( <i>exempted</i>		Oklahoma <b>WHEAT</b> Commission .....	795
<i>11-1-98</i> ) .....	607	Department of <b>WILDLIFE</b> Conservation .....	800
State <b>REGENTS</b> for Higher Education .....	610	<b>WILL</b> Rogers and J.M. Davis Memorials Commission .....	805
State Department of <b>REHABILITATION</b> Services .....	612	Oklahoma <b>WORKERS'</b> Compensation Commission .....	810
Board of Regents of <b>ROGERS</b> State College ( <i>exempted 11-1-98</i> ) .....	615		



# Notices of Rulemaking Intent

Prior to adoption and gubernatorial/legislative review of a proposed PERMANENT rulemaking action, an agency must publish a Notice of Rulemaking Intent in the *Register*. In addition, an agency may publish a Notice of Rulemaking Intent in the *Register* prior to adoption of a proposed EMERGENCY or PREEMPTIVE rulemaking action.

A Notice of Rulemaking Intent announces a comment period, or a comment period and public hearing, and provides other information about the intended rulemaking action as required by law, including where copies of proposed rules may be obtained.

*For additional information on Notices of Rulemaking Intent, see 75 O.S., Section 303.*

## **TITLE 55. BOARD OF GOVERNORS OF THE LICENSED ARCHITECTS, LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS AND REGISTERED INTERIOR DESIGNERS OF OKLAHOMA CHAPTER 10. LICENSURE AND PRACTICE OF ARCHITECTS, LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS AND REGISTRATION OF INTERIOR DESIGNERS**

*[OAR Docket #15-128]*

### **RULEMAKING ACTION:**

Notice of proposed PERMANENT rulemaking

### **PROPOSED RULES:**

Subchapter 9. Licensing and Registration

55:10-9-7. [AMENDED]

55:10-9-10. [AMENDED]

Subchapter 17. Continuing Education Requirements

55:10-17-1. [AMENDED]

55:10-17-2. [AMENDED]

55:10-17-3. [AMENDED]

55:10-17-4. [AMENDED]

55:10-17-5. [AMENDED]

55:10-17-7. [AMENDED]

55:10-17-9. [AMENDED]

55:10-17-10. [AMENDED]

55:10-17-11. [AMENDED]

55:10-17-12. [AMENDED]

### **SUMMARY:**

The powers and duties of the Board were expanded to adopt rules providing for a program of continuing education in order to ensure that all Registered Interior Designers remain informed of those technical and professional subjects that the Board deems appropriate in O.S. 59, Section 46.7 (21) effective July 1, 2014. These proposed revisions to Subchapter 9 and 17 provide rules for a continuing education program for Registered Interior Designers. It also requires continuing education and exemption as it pertains to Emeritus status and the reinstatement of canceled registration for Registered Interior Designers.

### **AUTHORITY:**

Oklahoma State Architectural and Registered Interior Designers Act in O.S. 59, Section 46.7.

### **COMMENT PERIOD:**

Persons wishing to present their views orally or in writing may do so before 4:30 p.m. on Wednesday, April 1, 2015 at the

following address: 220 NE 28<sup>th</sup> Street, Suite 150, Oklahoma City, OK 73105 Attention: Jean Williams, Executive Director, Board of Governors of the Licensed Architects, Landscape Architects and Registered Interior Designers of Oklahoma.

### **PUBLIC HEARING:**

A public hearing has been scheduled for Thursday, April 2, 2015 at 9:30 a.m. at the following address: 220 NE 28<sup>th</sup> Street, Oklahoma City, OK 73105. This hearing will be held to provide an opportunity for persons to orally present their views. Each person will be allowed a maximum of 5 minutes to speak and must sign in at the door by 9:05 a.m.

### **REQUESTS FOR COMMENTS FROM BUSINESS ENTITIES:**

The Board of Governors of the Licensed Architects, Landscape Architects and Registered Interior Designers of Oklahoma requests that business entities affected by these proposed amendments provide the Board, within the comment period, in dollar amounts if possible, any increase in the level of direct costs such as fees, and the indirect costs such as reporting, record keeping, equipment, construction, labor, professional services, revenue loss, or other costs expected to be incurred by the particular business entity due to compliance with the proposed rules. Business entities may submit this information in writing, at the above address, before the close of the comment period before 4:30 p.m. on Wednesday, April 1, 2015 at the following address: 220 NE 28<sup>th</sup> Street, Suite 150, Oklahoma City, OK 73105 Attention: Jean Williams, Executive Director.

### **COPIES OF PROPOSED RULES:**

Copies of the proposed rules may be obtained from the Board of Governors of the Licensed Architects, Landscape Architects and Registered Interior Designers of Oklahoma, from our website @[www.ok.gov/architect](http://www.ok.gov/architect) or write us at 220 NE 28<sup>th</sup> Street, Suite 150, Oklahoma City, OK 73105.

### **RULE IMPACT STATEMENT:**

Pursuant to 75 O.S., Section 303 (D), a Rule Impact Statement (RIS) will be prepared and may be obtained from the Board of Governors of the Licensed Architects, Landscape Architects and Registered Interior Designers of Oklahoma at the above address beginning on March 3, 2015

### **CONTACT PERSON:**

Jean Williams, Executive Director, (405) 949-2383

*[OAR Docket #15-128; filed 2-5-15]*



# Submissions to Governor and Legislature

Within 10 calendar days after adoption by an agency of proposed PERMANENT rules, the agency must submit the rules to the Governor and the Legislature. A "statement" of such submission must subsequently be published by the agency in the *Register*.  
For additional information on submissions to the Governor/Legislature, see 75 O.S., Section 303.1 and 308.

---

## TITLE 158. CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRIES BOARD CHAPTER 1. PROCEDURES OF THE OKLAHOMA CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRIES BOARD

*[OAR Docket #15-113]*

### **RULEMAKING ACTION:**

Submission to Governor and Legislature

### **RULES:**

Subchapter 1. Description of Organization

158:1-1-2. [AMENDED]

158:1-1-3. [AMENDED]

Subchapter 3. General Operation and Procedures

158:1-3-4. [AMENDED]

158:1-3-10. [AMENDED]

158:1-3-11. [AMENDED]

158:1-3-12. [AMENDED]

### **SUBMISSION OF ADOPTED RULES TO GOVERNOR AND LEGISLATURE:**

January 27, 2015

*[OAR Docket #15-113; filed 1-27-15]*

---

## TITLE 158. CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRIES BOARD CHAPTER 10. FINE SCHEDULE

*[OAR Docket #15-114]*

### **RULEMAKING ACTION:**

Submission to Governor and Legislature

### **RULES:**

Subchapter 3. Administrative Fine Schedule

158:10-3-1. [AMENDED]

### **SUBMISSION OF ADOPTED RULES TO GOVERNOR AND LEGISLATURE:**

January 27, 2015

*[OAR Docket #15-114; filed 1-27-15]*

---

## TITLE 158. CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRIES BOARD CHAPTER 30. PLUMBING INDUSTRY REGULATIONS

*[OAR Docket #15-115]*

### **RULEMAKING ACTION:**

Submission to Governor and Legislature

### **RULES:**

Subchapter 1. General Provisions

158:30-1-2. [AMENDED]

158:30-1-3. [AMENDED]

158:30-1-4. [AMENDED]

Subchapter 3. Procedures of the Committee and Hearing Board

158:30-3-1. [AMENDED]

158:30-3-2. [AMENDED]

Subchapter 5. License Types, Bond Requirements, and Display of License Number and Firm Name

158:30-5-2. [AMENDED]

158:30-5-4. [AMENDED]

Subchapter 9. Examination Procedures, License and Registration Fees and Duration of Licenses

158:30-9-1. [AMENDED]

158:30-9-1.1. [NEW]

158:30-9-1.2. [NEW]

158:30-9-1.3. [NEW]

158:30-9-2. [AMENDED]

158:30-9-3. [AMENDED]

158:30-9-4. [AMENDED]

Subchapter 11. License Revocation or Suspension and Prohibited Acts

158:30-11-1. [AMENDED]

158:30-11-2. [AMENDED]

Subchapter 13. Procedure of the Variance and Appeals Boards, Plan Review Applications and Fees, Code Variance Applications and Fee, and Code Interpretation Appeals

158:30-13-1. [AMENDED]

158:30-13-4. [AMENDED]

### **SUBMISSION OF ADOPTED RULES TO GOVERNOR AND LEGISLATURE:**

January 27, 2015

*[OAR Docket #15-115; filed 1-27-15]*

---

## Submissions to Governor and Legislature

---

### TITLE 158. CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRIES BOARD CHAPTER 40. ELECTRICAL INDUSTRY REGULATIONS

*[OAR Docket #15-116]*

#### **RULEMAKING ACTION:**

Submission to Governor and Legislature

#### **RULES:**

- Subchapter 1. General Provisions
  - 158:40-1-2. [AMENDED]
  - 158:40-1-3. [AMENDED]
  - 158:40-1-4. [AMENDED]
- Subchapter 3. Procedures of the Committee and the Hearing Board
  - 158:40-3-1. [AMENDED]
  - 158:40-3-2. [AMENDED]
- Subchapter 5. Licensing Requirements, Display of License, and Firm Name, and Bond Requirements
  - 158:40-5-1. [AMENDED]
  - 158:40-5-2. [AMENDED]
  - 158:40-5-3. [AMENDED]
  - 158:40-5-4. [AMENDED]
  - 158:40-5-5. [AMENDED]
- Subchapter 7. License Classifications
  - 158:40-7-1. [AMENDED]
  - 158:40-7-2. [AMENDED]
  - 158:40-7-4. [AMENDED]
  - 158:40-7-5. [AMENDED]
- Subchapter 9. Examination Applications, Examinations and License and Registration Fees and Renewals
  - 158:40-9-1. [AMENDED]
  - 158:40-9-2.1. [NEW]
  - 158:40-9-2.2. [NEW]
  - 158:40-9-2.3. [NEW]
  - 158:40-9-3. [AMENDED]
  - 158:40-9-4. [AMENDED]
- Subchapter 11. License Revocation or Suspension and Prohibited Acts
  - 158:40-11-1. [AMENDED]
  - 158:40-11-2. [AMENDED]
- Subchapter 13. Procedures of the Variance and Appeals Board, Plan Review Applications and Filing Fees, Code Variance Applications and Filing Fee and Code Interpretation Appeals
  - 158:40-13-1. [AMENDED]

#### **SUBMISSION OF ADOPTED RULES TO GOVERNOR AND LEGISLATURE:**

January 27, 2015

*[OAR Docket #15-116; filed 1-27-15]*

---

### TITLE 158. CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRIES BOARD CHAPTER 50. MECHANICAL INDUSTRY REGULATIONS

*[OAR Docket #15-117]*

#### **RULEMAKING ACTION:**

Submission to Governor and Legislature

#### **RULES:**

- Subchapter 1. General Provisions
  - 158:50-1-2. [AMENDED]
  - 158:50-1-3. [AMENDED]
  - 158:50-1-4. [AMENDED]
- Subchapter 3. Procedures of the Committee and the Hearing Board
  - 158:50-3-1. [AMENDED]
- Subchapter 5. License Types, Limitations of Licenses, Contractor Special Requirements and Display of License Number and Firm Name
  - 158:50-5-3. [AMENDED]
- Subchapter 9. Qualifications for Mechanical Licensure, License and Registration Fees, Duration of License, Mechanical License Application, and Apprentice Registration
  - 158:50-9-1. [AMENDED]
  - 158:50-9-1.1. [NEW]
  - 158:50-9-1.2. [NEW]
  - 158:50-9-1.3. [NEW]
  - 158:50-9-2. [AMENDED]
  - 158:50-9-3. [AMENDED]
  - 158:50-9-5. [AMENDED]
  - 158:50-9-6. [AMENDED]
  - 158:50-9-7. [AMENDED]
- Subchapter 11. License Revocation or Suspension and Prohibited Acts
  - 158:50-11-1. [AMENDED]
  - 158:50-11-2. [AMENDED]
  - 158:50-11-3. [AMENDED]
- Subchapter 13. Procedures of the Variance and Appeals Board, Plan Review Applications and Fees, Code Variance Applications and Fee, Code Interpretation Appeals
  - 158:50-13-1. [AMENDED]

#### **SUBMISSION OF ADOPTED RULES TO GOVERNOR AND LEGISLATURE:**

January 27, 2015

*[OAR Docket #15-117; filed 1-27-15]*

---

**TITLE 158. CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRIES BOARD  
CHAPTER 60. INSPECTORS REGULATIONS**

*[OAR Docket #15-118]*

**RULEMAKING ACTION:**

Submission to Governor and Legislature

**RULES:**

Subchapter 5. Categories and Classifications of Inspector Licenses, Qualifications for Inspector Licensure, License Requirements for Inspectors, Fees, Certification and Continuing Education for Inspectors, and Continuing Education Courses

158:60-5-2 [AMENDED]

158:60-5-2.1 [NEW]

158:60-5-2.2 [NEW]

158:60-5-2.3 [NEW]

158:60-5-5 [AMENDED]

**SUBMISSION OF ADOPTED RULES TO GOVERNOR AND LEGISLATURE:**

January 27, 2015

*[OAR Docket #15-118; filed 1-27-15]*

**TITLE 158. CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRIES BOARD  
CHAPTER 70. HOME INSPECTION INDUSTRY REGULATIONS**

*[OAR Docket #15-119]*

**RULEMAKING ACTION:**

Submission to Governor and Legislature

**RULES:**

Subchapter 1. General Provisions

158:70-1-2. [AMENDED]

158:70-1-3. [AMENDED]

Subchapter 3. Procedures of the Committee

158:70-3-1. [AMENDED]

Subchapter 9. Examination Applications, Examinations, Course Approval Requirements, Instructor Requirements, Continuing Education, Denied Application Appeal, Submission of Records, Substantial Compliance and Reciprocity

158:70-9-1.1. [NEW]

158:70-9-1.2. [NEW]

158:70-9-1.3. [NEW]

158:70-9-3. [AMENDED]

158:70-9-4. [AMENDED]

158:70-9-7. [AMENDED]

158:70-9-8. [AMENDED]

**SUBMISSION OF ADOPTED RULES TO GOVERNOR AND LEGISLATURE:**

January 27, 2015

*[OAR Docket #15-119; filed 1-27-15]*

**TITLE 158. CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRIES BOARD  
CHAPTER 85. ROOFING CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION REGULATIONS**

*[OAR Docket #15-120]*

**RULEMAKING ACTION:**

Submission to Governor and Legislature

**RULES:**

Chapter 85. Roofing Contractor Registration Regulations [NEW]

**SUBMISSION OF ADOPTED RULES TO GOVERNOR AND LEGISLATURE:**

January 27, 2015

*[OAR Docket #15-120; filed 1-27-15]*

**TITLE 218. OFFICE OF EDUCATIONAL QUALITY AND ACCOUNTABILITY  
CHAPTER 1. ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS**

*[OAR Docket #15-121]*

**RULEMAKING ACTION:**

Submission to Governor and Legislature

**RULES:**

218:1-1-1 [NEW]

218:1-1-2 [NEW]

218:1-1-3 [NEW]

218:1-1-4 [NEW]

218:1-1-5 [NEW]

218:1-1-6 [NEW]

218:1-1-7 [NEW]

218:1-1-8 [NEW]

218:1-1-9 [NEW]

218:1-1-10 [NEW]

218:1-1-11 [NEW]

218:1-1-12 [NEW]

**SUBMISSION OF ADOPTED RULES TO GOVERNOR AND LEGISLATURE:**

January 28, 2015

*[OAR Docket #15-121; filed 1-28-15]*

## Submissions to Governor and Legislature

---

### **TITLE 218. OFFICE OF EDUCATIONAL QUALITY AND ACCOUNTABILITY CHAPTER 10. EDUCATIONAL QUALITY**

*[OAR Docket #15-122]*

#### **RULEMAKING ACTION:**

Submission to Governor and Legislature

#### **RULES:**

Subchapter 5. Educator Preparation Program Accreditation

218:10-5-1 [NEW]

218:10-5-2 [NEW]

218:10-5-3 [NEW]

218:10-5-4 [NEW]

Subchapter 7. Educator Assessment

218:10-7-1 [NEW]

218:10-7-2 [NEW]

218:10-7-3 [NEW]

Subchapter 9. Education Leadership Oklahoma

218:10-9-1 [NEW]

Appendix A. Competency Exam Requirements by  
Certification Areas [NEW]

#### **SUBMISSION OF ADOPTED RULES TO GOVERNOR AND LEGISLATURE:**

January 28, 2015

*[OAR Docket #15-122; filed 1-28-15]*

### **TITLE 485. OKLAHOMA BOARD OF NURSING CHAPTER 1. ADMINISTRATION**

*[OAR Docket #15-125]*

#### **RULEMAKING ACTION:**

Submission to Governor and Legislature

#### **RULES:**

485:1-1-3. [AMENDED]

#### **SUBMISSION OF ADOPTED RULES TO GOVERNOR AND LEGISLATURE:**

February 3, 2015

*[OAR Docket #15-125; filed 2-3-15]*

### **TITLE 485. OKLAHOMA BOARD OF NURSING CHAPTER 10. LICENSURE OF PRACTICAL AND REGISTERED NURSES**

*[OAR Docket #15-126]*

#### **RULEMAKING ACTION:**

Submission to Governor and Legislature

#### **RULES:**

Subchapter 3. Regulations for Approved Nursing  
Education Programs

485:10-3-2. [AMENDED]

485:10-3-3. [AMENDED]

Subchapter 5. Minimum Standards for Approved Nursing  
Education Programs

485:10-5-12. [AMENDED]

Subchapter 6. Minimum Standards for Approved Advanced  
Practice Registered Nursing (APRN) Education  
Programs (Effective January 1, 2016) [NEW]

485:10-6-1. [NEW]

485:10-6-2. [NEW]

485:10-6-3. [NEW]

485:10-6-4. [NEW]

485:10-6-5. [NEW]

Subchapter 7. Requirements for Registration and Licensure  
as a Registered Nurse

485:10-7-1. [AMENDED]

485:10-7-2. [AMENDED]

485:10-7-3. [AMENDED]

485:10-7-4. [AMENDED]

485:10-7-5. [AMENDED]

Subchapter 8. Criminal Background Checks for Applicants  
for Licensure/Certification

485:10-8-1. [AMENDED]

Subchapter 9. Requirements for Registration and Licensure  
as a Licensed Practical Nurse

485:10-9-1. [AMENDED]

485:10-9-2. [AMENDED]

485:10-9-3. [AMENDED]

485:10-9-4. [AMENDED]

485:10-9-5. [AMENDED]

Subchapter 10. Advanced Unlicensed Assistant

485:10-10-7. [AMENDED]

485:10-10-8. [AMENDED]

485:10-10-8.2. [NEW]

Subchapter 11. Disciplinary Action

485:10-11-2. [AMENDED]

Subchapter 15. Requirements for Practice as an Advanced  
Practice Registered Nurse

485:10-15-4. [AMENDED]

485:10-15-5. [AMENDED]

485:10-15-6. [AMENDED]

485:10-15-7. [AMENDED]

485:10-15-9.1. [REVOKED]

Subchapter 16. Requirements for Prescriptive Authority for  
Advanced Practice Registered Nurses

485:10-16-3. [AMENDED]

485:10-16-3.1. [NEW]

485:10-16-6. [AMENDED]

485:10-16-7. [AMENDED]

Subchapter 18. Prescriptive Authority for CRNA

485:10-18-2. [AMENDED]

485:10-18-4. [AMENDED]

485:10-18-5. [AMENDED]

**SUBMISSION OF ADOPTED RULES TO GOVERNOR  
AND LEGISLATURE:**

February 3, 2015

*[OAR Docket #15-126; filed 2-3-15]*

---

**TITLE 610. STATE REGENTS FOR HIGHER  
EDUCATION  
CHAPTER 1. ADMINISTRATIVE  
OPERATIONS**

*[OAR Docket #15-129]*

**RULEMAKING ACTION:**

Submission to Governor and Legislature

**RULES:**

Subchapter 11. Purchasing

610:1-11-16. Professional and personal services contracts

[AMENDED]

**SUBMISSION OF ADOPTED RULES TO GOVERNOR  
AND LEGISLATURE:**

February 2, 2015

*[OAR Docket #15-129; filed 2-6-15]*

---



# Emergency Adoptions

"If an agency finds that a rule is necessary as an emergency measure, the rule may be promulgated" if the Governor approves the rules after determining "that the rule is necessary as an emergency measure to do any of the following:

- a. protect the public health, safety or welfare,
- b. comply with deadlines in amendments to an agency's governing law or federal programs,
- c. avoid violation of federal law or regulation or other state law,
- d. avoid imminent reduction to the agency's budget, or
- e. avoid serious prejudice to the public interest." [75 O.S., Section 253(A)]

An emergency rule is considered promulgated immediately upon approval by the Governor, and effective immediately upon the Governor's approval or a later date specified by the agency in the emergency rule document. An emergency rule expires on September 15 following the next regular legislative session after its promulgation, or on an earlier date specified by the agency, if not already superseded by a permanent rule or terminated through legislative action as described in 75 O.S., Section 253(H)(2).

Emergency rules are not published in the *Oklahoma Administrative Code*; however, a source note entry, which cites to the *Register* publication of the emergency action, is added to the *Code* upon promulgation of a superseding permanent rule or expiration/termination of the emergency action.

*For additional information on the emergency rulemaking process, see 75 O.S., Section 253.*

## TITLE 310. OKLAHOMA STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH CHAPTER 265. HEARING AID DEALERS AND FITTERS

[OAR Docket #15-130]

### RULEMAKING ACTION:

EMERGENCY adoption

### RULES:

Subchapter 3. Examinations

310:265-3-1. Qualifications [AMENDED]

310:265-3-2. Contents of examination [AMENDED]

### AUTHORITY:

Oklahoma State Board of Health, Title 63 O.S. Section 1-104; and Title 63 O.S. Section 1-1750.

### COMMENT PERIOD:

October 1, 2014 through November 5, 2014

### PUBLIC HEARING:

November 5, 2014

### ADOPTION:

December 9, 2014

### APPROVED BY GOVERNOR:

January 20, 2015

### EFFECTIVE:

Immediately on Governor's approval

### EXPIRATION:

Effective through September 14, 2015, unless superseded by another rule or disapproved.

### SUPERSEDED EMERGENCY ACTIONS:

"n/a"

### INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE:

"n/a"

### FINDING OF EMERGENCY:

Pursuant to Title 75 O.S. Section 253, the Department seeks Emergency adoption of the proposed rules. The purpose of this rule change is to prevent an increase in examination fees charged to applicants for licenses to fit and deal hearing aids pursuant to Title 63 § 1-1750 et seq. The vendor has refused to renew its contract with the Oklahoma State Department of Health unless the Department agrees to allow the vendor to raise the examination fees from the current \$95 as provided in rule, to \$225. The proposed rule will prevent the Oklahoma State Department of Health from being required by the examination vendor to defend the examination questions and answers against requests made under the Oklahoma Open Records Act. Additionally, the proposed rule prevents the Oklahoma State Department of Health from being financially liable for damages to the examination vendor should the Department not succeed in preventing disclosure under the Oklahoma Open Records Act. The proposed changes accomplish these purposes by deleting the business name of a specific examination vendor, and by allowing for testing guidelines to be drawn from a national examination, if available, rather than from a specifically named society. The changes will facilitate the Department's efforts to compile and offer an examination without fee increases, and without exposing the

State of Oklahoma to financial loss related to an Oklahoma Open Records Act disclosure.

### ANALYSIS:

310:265-3-1. The current rule identifies a particular third party examiner to be solely responsible for the written examination scores. The proposed language will remove mention of any specific third party examiner. The effect of this rule change will allow the Department to identify an adequate examination without increasing the examination fee for applicants.

310:265-3-2. The current rule specifies the state written examination shall follow National Hearing Aid Society guidelines and other similar examinations given by surrounding states. The proposal removes reference to the national examining body.

### CONTACT PERSON:

Donald D. Maisch, General Counsel, Oklahoma State Department of Health, 1000 N.E. 10<sup>th</sup> Street, Oklahoma City, OK 73117-1207; phone (405) 271-6017, e-mail: DonM@health.ok.gov.

**PURSUANT TO THE ACTIONS DESCRIBED HEREIN, THE FOLLOWING EMERGENCY RULES ARE CONSIDERED PROMULGATED AND EFFECTIVE UPON APPROVAL BY THE GOVERNOR AS SET FORTH IN 75 O.S., SECTION 253(F):**

## SUBCHAPTER 3. EXAMINATIONS

### 310:265-3-1. Qualifications

(a) Applicants may obtain a hearing aid dealer or fitter license by successfully passing qualifying examinations, provided the applicant:

- (1) Is at least eighteen (18) years of age;
- (2) Is of good moral character. A criminal record shall not in itself bar an applicant from licensing, but evidence of such record may be considered along with other information in determining whether or not the applicant is of good moral character.
- (3) Has an education equivalent to a four-year course in an accredited high school; and
- (4) Has filed with the Commissioner an application for examination and paid the examination fee of Ninety-five Dollars (\$95.00).

(b) An applicant for license by examination shall appear at a time, place and before such persons as the Commissioner may designate to be examined to demonstrate that he/she is

## Emergency Adoptions

qualified to practice the fitting and sale of hearing aids. Nothing in this examination shall imply that the applicant shall possess the degree of medical competence normally expected of physicians.

(c) The Commissioner shall give examination as required to permit applicants to be examined within six (6) months following the submission of the official application form.

(d) Successfully passing the examination means passing each of the sections based on the following criteria. When a passing score is obtained for any section, that section will not have to be taken again.

(1) Passing score for the written examination is established by the examination provider, ~~International Institute for Hearing Instrument Studies.~~

(2) Passing score for the Oklahoma Audiometric Practical examination is 70% or above.

(3) Passing score for the Oklahoma Hearing Aid Rules examination is 70% or above.

(4) Passing score for the Oklahoma Ear Impression practical examination is 70% or above.

(5) Passing score for the Hearing Aid Trouble Shooting Practical Examination is 70% or above.

(e) No person may take any portion of the state examination more than three (3) times. Any person failing the state licensing examination three times shall not be allowed to apply for an Oklahoma Hearing Aid Dealers and Fitters License for five (5) years from their application date. If a person fails any portion of the state licensing examination three (3) times, the Department shall summarily suspend and seek permanent revocation of the person's current temporary hearing aid dealers and fitters permit.

### 310:265-3-2. Contents of examination

The hearing aid dealer or fitter examination shall consist of an examination as compiled at the discretion of the Commissioner. ~~It shall follow, taking into consideration the guidelines of the National Hearing Aid Society if available for a national examination and shall follow guidelines of if available for similar examinations given by surrounding states.~~ The tests under this section shall not require a higher education in the fields of medicine, audiology or communication disorders. The examination shall consist of tests of knowledge as it pertains to the sale and fitting of hearing aids as follows:

- (1) Function of a hearing aid;
- (2) Pure tone audiometry, including air conduction testing and bone conduction testing (continuous-pulsing audiometer setting not accepted);
- (3) Recorded voice speech audiometry;
- (4) Masking when indicated;
- (5) Recording and evaluation of audiograms and speech audiometry to determine proper selection and adaptation of a hearing aid;
- (6) Taking earmold impressions;
- (7) Rules and regulations pertaining to the sale and fitting of hearing aids; and

(8) Trouble Shooting pertaining to the identification of visible physical defects or damage to hearing aids.

[OAR Docket #15-130; filed 2-6-15]

## TITLE 317. OKLAHOMA HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY CHAPTER 40. DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES SERVICES

[OAR Docket #15-124]

### RULEMAKING ACTION:

EMERGENCY adoption

### RULES:

Subchapter 1. General Provisions

317:40-1-1. [AMENDED]

(Reference APA WF # 14-34)

### AUTHORITY:

The Oklahoma Health Care Authority Board; The Oklahoma Health Care Authority Act, 42 CFR 440.180, 42 CFR 441.301, 42 CFR 441.302, 42 CFR 441.710, and the Director of Human Services; Title 56 Section 162 of the Oklahoma Statutes

### ADOPTION:

December 11, 2014

### APPROVED BY GOVERNOR:

January 20, 2015

### EFFECTIVE:

Immediately upon governor's approval

### EXPIRATION:

Effective through September 14, 2015, unless superseded by another rule or disapproved by the Legislature

### SUPERSEDED EMERGENCY ACTIONS:

N/A

### INCORPORATIONS BY REFERENCE:

N/A

### FINDING OF EMERGENCY:

The Agency finds substantial evidence that this rule is necessary as an emergency measure to avoid violation of federal regulation. This necessitates promulgation of emergency rules and requests emergency approval of rule revisions to the agency's general scope and administration guidelines. These emergency revisions are necessary to comply with the federal guidelines regarding Home and Community-Based Services (HCBS) Waivers for persons with intellectual disabilities or certain persons with related conditions. They are amended to: (1) include timeframes for how long psychological evaluations are considered valid to determine eligibility for DDS HCBS Waiver services; (2) include timeframes for reporting any address changes or other contact information to DHS; and (3) provide timeframes when an individual is removed from the Request for Waiver Services List when the individual fails to respond or does not provide DHS requested information. Without the recommended changes, the State is out of compliance with CMS and may be in risk of losing federal funding.

### ANALYSIS:

The proposed revisions are to implement policy changes recommended during the Oklahoma Department of Human Services (DHS) Developmental Disabilities Services (DDS) annual policy review process. The recommended policy revisions will position DDS to utilize best practice in the administration of the statewide Request for Waiver Services list.

### CONTACT PERSON:

Tywanda Cox at (405)522-7153

**PURSUANT TO THE ACTIONS DESCRIBED HEREIN,  
THE FOLLOWING EMERGENCY RULES ARE  
CONSIDERED PROMULGATED AND EFFECTIVE  
UPON APPROVAL BY THE GOVERNOR AS SET  
FORTH IN 75 O.S., SECTION 253(F):**

SUBCHAPTER 1. GENERAL PROVISIONS

**317:40-1-1. Home and Community-Based Services (HCBS) Waivers for persons with intellectual disabilities or certain persons with related conditions**

(a) **Applicability.** The rules in this Section apply to services funded through Medicaid HCBS Waivers per ~~OAC Oklahoma Administrative Code (OAC) 317:35-9-5 and as defined in~~ Section 1915(c) of the Social Security Act. The specific waivers are the In-Home Supports Waiver (IHSW) for Adults, the In-Home Supports Waiver (IHSW) for Children, the Community Waiver, and the Homeward Bound Waiver.

(b) **Program provisions.** Each individual requesting services provided through ~~an~~ an HCBS Waiver and his or her family or guardian are responsible for:

- (1) accessing, with the assistance of OKDHS staff, all benefits available under Oklahoma's Medicaid State Plan or other payment sources prior to accessing funding for those same services under a HCBS Waiver program;
- (2) cooperating in the determination of medical and financial eligibility, including prompt reporting of changes in income or resources; ~~and~~
- (3) choosing between services provided through a HCBS Waiver and institutional care; ~~and~~
- (4) reporting to DHS within 30 calendar days of moving any changes in address or other contact information.

(c) **Waiver Eligibility.** To be eligible for Waiver services, an applicant must meet the criteria established in ~~paragraph (1)~~ paragraph (1) of this Subsection and the criteria for one of the Waivers established in ~~Subparagraph (1) (A), (B), or (C)~~ Subparagraph (1) (A), (B), or (C) of this Subsection.

(1) Services provided through ~~an~~ an HCBS Waiver are available to Oklahoma residents meeting SoonerCare eligibility requirements established by law, regulatory authority, and policy within funding available through State or Federal resources. To be eligible for and receive services funded through any of the Waivers listed in ~~sub-section (a)~~ sub-section (a) of this Section, a person must meet conditions per OAC 317:35-9-5. The individual must be determined financially eligible for SoonerCare per OAC 317:35-9-68. The SoonerCare eligible individual may not simultaneously be enrolled in any other Medicaid Waiver program or receiving services in an institution including a hospital, rehabilitation facility, mental health facility, nursing facility, residential care facility ~~as described in~~ per Section 1-819 of Title 63 of Oklahoma Statutes, or Intermediate Care facility for ~~persons with mental retardation (ICF/MR)~~ individuals with intellectual disabilities (ICF/IID). The individual may not be receiving ~~DDSD~~ Developmental Disabilities Services (DDS) state-funded services, such as the Family Support Assistance Payment, Respite Voucher Program, sheltered workshop services, community integrated employment services, or assisted living without waiver supports per OAC 340:100-5-22.2. The individual must also meet other Waiver-specific eligibility criteria.

(A) **In-Home Supports Waivers.** To be eligible for services funded through the In-Home Supports Waiver (IHSW), a person must:

- (i) meet all criteria ~~given~~ listed in ~~subsection (c)~~ subsection (c) of this Section; and
- (ii) be determined to have a disability and a diagnosis of intellectual disability by the Social Security Administration (SSA); or
- (iii) be determined to have a disability, and a diagnosis of intellectual disability as defined in the Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders by the OHCA Level of Care Evaluation Unit (LOCEU);
- (iv) be three years of age or older;
- (v) be determined by the OHCA/LOCEU to meet the ~~ICF/MR~~ ICF/IID Institutional Level of Care requirements per OAC 317:30-5-122;
- (vi) reside in:
  - (I) the home of a family member or friend;
  - (II) his or her own home;
  - (III) ~~an OKDHS Children and Family Services Division (CFSD)~~ a DHS Child Welfare Service (CWS) foster home or shelter; or
  - (IV) a ~~CFSD~~ CWS group home; and
- (vii) have critical support needs that can be met through a combination of non-paid, non-Waiver, and SoonerCare resources available to the individual, and with HCBS Waiver resources ~~that are~~ within the annual per capita Waiver limit agreed between the State of Oklahoma and the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS).

(B) **Community Waiver.** To be eligible for services funded through the Community Waiver, the person must:

- (i) meet all criteria ~~given~~ listed in ~~subsection (c)~~ subsection (c) of this Section;
- (ii) be determined to have a disability and a diagnosis of intellectual disability by the SSA; or
- (iii) have ~~an~~ an intellectual disability as defined in the Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders or a related condition by ~~the DDS~~ the DDS and ~~to be covered under the State's alternative disposition plan adopted under Section 1919(e)(7)(E) of the Social Security Act~~; or
- (iv) be determined to have a disability and a diagnosis of intellectual disability as defined in the Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders or the OHCA/LOCEU; and
- (v) be three years of age or older; and
- (vi) be determined by the OHCA/LOCEU, to meet the ~~ICF/MR~~ ICF/IID Institutional Level of Care requirements per OAC 317:30-5-122; and
- (vii) have critical support needs that can be met by the Community Waiver and cannot be met by IHSW services or other service alternatives, as determined by the ~~DDSD Division Director~~ DDS director or designee.

(C) **Homeward Bound Waiver.** To be eligible for services funded through the Homeward Bound Waiver, the person must:

## Emergency Adoptions

- (i) be certified by the United States District Court for the Northern District of Oklahoma as a member of the plaintiff class in *Homeward Bound et al. v. The Hisson Memorial Center*, Case No. 85-C-437-E;
  - (ii) meet all criteria for HCBS Waiver services ~~given listed in subsection (c) of this Section~~;
  - (iii) be determined to have a disability and a diagnosis of intellectual disability by SSA; or
  - (iv) have an intellectual disability as defined in the Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders or a related condition per OAC 317:35-9-45 by ~~DDS/DDS~~ and to be covered under the State's alternative disposition plan adopted under Section 1919(e)(7)(E) of the Social Security Act; or
  - (v) have a disability as defined in the Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders by the OHCA/LOCEU; and
  - (vi) meet ~~the~~ ICF/MR/ICF/IID Institutional Level of Care requirements per OAC 317:30-5-122 by the OHCA/LOCEU.
- (2) The person desiring services through any of the Waivers listed in ~~subsection (a) of this Section~~ participates in diagnostic evaluations and provides information necessary to determine HCBS Waiver services eligibility, including:
- (A) a psychological evaluation, by a licensed ~~Psychologist or State staff supervised by a licensed Psychologist, current within 12 months of requested approval date,~~ psychologist that includes:
    - (i) a full scale functional and/or adaptive assessment; and
    - (ii) a statement of age of onset of the disability; and
    - (iii) intelligence testing that yields a full scale intelligence quotient.
      - (I) Intelligence testing results obtained at 16 years of age or older are considered valid of the current status, provided they are compatible with current behavior. Intelligence testing results obtained between 7 to 16 years of age are considered current for four years when the full scale intelligence quotient is less than 40, and for two years when the intelligence quotient is 40 or above.
      - (II) DDS may require a current psychological evaluation when a significant change of condition, disability, or psychological status is noted;
  - (B) a social service summary, current within 12 months of requested approval date, that includes a developmental history; and
  - (C) a medical evaluation current within 90 calendar days of requested approval date; and
  - (D) a completed ICF/MR/ICF/IID Level of Care Assessment form (LTC-300); and
  - (E) proof of disability according to SSA guidelines. If a disability determination ~~had~~ has not been made by SSA, the OHCA/LOCEU may make a disability determination using the same guidelines as SSA.
- (3) ~~The~~ OHCA reviews the diagnostic reports listed in ~~paragraph (2) of this subsection~~ and makes a determination of eligibility for ~~DDS/DDS~~ HCBS Waivers.
- (4) For individuals who are determined to have an intellectual disability or a related condition by ~~DDS/DDS~~ in accordance with the State's alternative disposition plan adopted under Section 1919(e)(7)(E) of the Social Security Act, ~~DDS/DDS~~ reviews the diagnostic reports listed in ~~paragraph (2) of this subsection~~ and, on behalf of the OHCA, makes a determination of eligibility for ~~DDS/DDS~~ HCBS Waiver services and ICF/MR/ICF/IID level of care.
- (5) A determination of need for ICF/MR/ICF/IID Institutional Level of Care does not limit the opportunities of the person receiving services to participate in community services. Individuals are assured of the opportunity to exercise informed choice in the selection of services.
- (d) **Request list.** When ~~State~~ ~~DDS~~ state DDS resources are unavailable for new persons to be added to services funded through an HCBS Waiver, persons are placed on a statewide Request for Waiver Services List.
- (1) The Request for Waiver Services List is maintained in chronological order, based on the date of receipt of a written request for services on Form 06MP001E, Request for Developmental Disabilities Services, and required documentation per Form 06MP001E, for initial consideration of potential eligibility.
  - (2) The Request for Waiver Services List for persons requesting services provided through an HCBS Waiver is administered by ~~DDS/DDS~~ uniformly throughout the state.
  - (3) An individual is removed from the Request for Waiver Services List ~~if/when~~ the individual:
    - (A) is found to be ineligible for services;
    - (B) cannot be located by ~~OKDHS/DHS~~;
    - (C) fails to respond or does not provide ~~required~~ requested information to ~~OKDHS-DHS~~;
    - (D) is not a resident of the state of Oklahoma at the time of requested Waiver approval date; or
    - (E) declines an offer of Waiver services
  - (4) An individual removed from the Request for Waiver Services List because the individual could not be located by DHS may later submit to DDS written request to be returned to the Request for Waiver Services List at the same chronological place on the Request for Waiver Services List that the individual had prior to removal, provided that the individual was on the list prior to January 1, 2015.
- (e) **Applications.** When resources are sufficient for initiation of HCBS Waiver services, ~~DDS~~ DDS ensures action regarding a request for services occurs within 45 calendar days. ~~If/When~~ action is not taken within the required 45 calendar days, the applicant may seek resolution ~~as described in~~ per OAC 340:2-5.

(1) Applicants are allowed 60 calendar days to provide information requested by ~~DDSD~~DDS to determine eligibility for services.

(2) ~~If~~When requested information is not provided within 60 calendar days, the applicant is notified ~~that~~ the request ~~has been~~was denied, and the individual is removed from the Request for Waiver Services List.

(f) **Admission protocol.** Initiation of services funded through a ~~an~~an HCBS Waiver occurs in chronological order from the Request for Waiver Services List in accordance with ~~subsection (d)~~ of this Section based on the date of ~~DDSD~~DDS receipt of a completed request for services, as a result of the informed choice of the person requesting services or ~~his or her legal guardian~~the individual acting on the member's behalf, and upon determination of eligibility, in accordance with ~~subsection (c)~~ of this Section. Exceptions to the chronological requirement may be made when:

(1) an emergency situation exists in which the health or safety of the person needing services, or of others, is endangered, and there is no other resolution to the emergency. An emergency exists when:

(A) the person is unable to care for himself or herself and:

(i) the person's caretaker, as defined in Section 10-103 of Title 43A of the Oklahoma Statutes:

- (I) is hospitalized;
- (II) ~~has~~ moved into a nursing facility;
- (III) is permanently incapacitated; or
- (IV) ~~has~~ died; and

(ii) there is no caretaker to provide needed care to the individual; or

(iii) an eligible person is living at a homeless shelter or on the street;

(B) ~~the OKDHS~~DHS finds ~~that~~ the person needs protective services due to experiencing ongoing physical, sexual, or emotional abuse or neglect in his or her present living situation, resulting in serious jeopardy to the person's health or safety;

(C) the behavior or condition of the person needing services is such that others in the home are at risk of being seriously harmed by the person. For example, the person is routinely physically assaultive to the caretaker or others living in the home and sufficient supervision cannot be provided to ensure the safety of those in the home or community; or

(D) the person's medical, psychiatric, or behavioral challenges are such that the person is seriously injuring or harming himself or herself, or is in imminent danger of doing so;

(2) the Legislature has appropriated special funds with which to serve a specific group or a specific class of individuals under the provisions of an HCBS Waiver;

(3) Waiver services are required for people who transition to the community from a public or ~~ICF/MR~~ICF/IID who are children in the State's custody receiving services from ~~OKDHS~~DHS. Under some circumstances Waiver services related to accessibility may be authorized in

advance of transition, but may not be billed until the day the member leaves the ~~ICF/MR~~ICF/IID and enters the Waiver;

(4) individuals subject to the provisions of Public Law 100-203 residing in nursing facilities for at least 30 continuous months prior to January 1, 1989, and who are determined by Preadmission Screening and Resident Review (PASRR) evaluation conducted pursuant to the provisions of 42 CFR 483.100 et seq to have an intellectual disability or a related condition, who are covered under the State's alternative disposition plan adopted under Section 1919(e)(7)(E) of the Social Security Act, choose to receive services funded through the Community or Homeward Bound Waiver.

(g) **Movement between ~~DDSD~~DDS HCBS Waiver programs.** A person's movement from services funded through one DDS-administered HCBS Waiver, to services funded through another ~~DDSD-administered~~DDS-administered HCBS Waiver is explained in this subsection.

(1) When a member receiving services funded through the IHSW for children becomes 18 years of age, services through the IHSW for adults become effective.

(2) Change to services funded through the Community Waiver from services funded through the IHSW occurs only when:

(A) a member has critical health and safety support needs that cannot be met by IHSW services, non-Waiver services, or other resources as determined by the ~~DDSD Director~~DDS director or designee; and

(B) funding is available per OAC 317:35-9-5.;

(3) Change to services funded through the IHSW from services funded through the Community Waiver may only occur when a member's history of annual service utilization has been within the per capita allowance of the IHSW.

(4) When a member served through the Community Waiver has support needs that can be met within the per capita Waiver allowance of the applicable IHSW and through a combination of non-Waiver resources, the individual may choose to receive services through the IHSW.

(h) **Continued eligibility for HCBS Waiver services.** Eligibility for members receiving services provided through the HCBS Waiver is re-determined by the OHCA/LOCEU when a determination of disability has not been made by the Social Security Administration. The OHCA/LOCEU determines categorical relationship to the SoonerCare disabled category according to Social Security Administration guidelines. OHCA/LOCEU also approves level of care per OAC 317:30-5-122 and confirms a diagnosis of intellectual disability as defined in the Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders. ~~DDSD~~DDS may require a new diagnostic psychological evaluation in accordance with ~~paragraph (e)(2) of this subsection~~ and re-determination of eligibility at any time when a significant change of condition, disability, or psychological status ~~determined under paragraph (e)(2) of this Section~~ has been noted.

(i) **HCBS Waiver services case closure.** Services provided through an HCBS Waiver are terminated, when:

## Emergency Adoptions

---

- (1) ~~when~~ a member or ~~the member's legal guardian~~ the individual acting on the member's behalf chooses to no longer receive Waiver services;
- (2) ~~when~~ a member is incarcerated;
- (3) ~~when~~ a member is financially ineligible to receive Waiver services;
- (4) ~~when~~ a member is determined by the Social Security Administration to no longer have a disability qualifying the individual for services under these Waivers;
- (5) ~~when~~ a member is determined by the OHCA/LO-CEU to no longer be eligible;
- (6) ~~when~~ a member moves out of state, or the custodial parent or guardian of a member who is a minor moves out of state;
- (7) ~~when~~ a member is admitted to a nursing facility, ~~ICF/MR/ICF/IID~~, residential care facility, hospital, rehabilitation facility, or mental health facility for more than 30 consecutive calendar days;
- (8) ~~when~~ the guardian of a member who is a minor or adjudicated adult fails to cooperate during the annual review process ~~as described in~~ OAC 340:100-5-50 through 340:100-5-58;
- (9) ~~when~~ the guardian of a member who is a minor or adjudicated adult fails to cooperate in the implementation of ~~OKDHS~~ DHS policy or service delivery in a manner that places the health or welfare of the member at risk, after efforts to remedy the situation through Adult Protective Services or Child Protective Services have not been effective;
- (10) ~~when~~ the member is determined to no longer be SoonerCare eligible; or
- (11) ~~when~~ there is sufficient evidence ~~that~~ the member or ~~his/her legal representative~~ the individual acting on the member's behalf has engaged in fraud or misrepresentation, failed to use resources as agreed on in the Individual Plan, or knowingly misused public funds associated with these services;
- (12) ~~when~~ the member or ~~his/her legal representative~~ the individual acting on the member's behalf either cannot be located, has not responded to, or has not allowed case management to complete plan development or monitoring activities as required by policy and the member or ~~his/her legal representative~~ the individual acting on the member's behalf:

- (A) does not respond to the notice of intent to terminate; or
- (B) the response prohibits ~~case management (the case manager)~~ the case manager from being able to complete plan development or monitoring activities as required by policy;

- (13) ~~when~~ the member or ~~his/her legal representative~~ the individual acting on the member's behalf fails to cooperate with the case manager to implement a Fair Hearing decision;
  - (14) ~~when~~ it is determined that services provided through ~~an~~ HCBS Waiver are no longer necessary to meet the member's needs and professional documentation provides assurance ~~that~~ the member's health, safety, and welfare can be maintained without Waiver supports;
  - (15) ~~when~~ the member or ~~his/her legal representative~~ the individual acting on the member's behalf fails to cooperate with service delivery;
  - (16) ~~when~~ a family member, ~~authorized representative~~ the individual acting on the member's behalf, other individual in the member's household, or persons who routinely visit, pose a threat of harm or injury to provider staff or official DHS representatives ~~of OKDHS~~; or
  - (17) ~~when~~ a member no longer receives a minimum of one Waiver service per month and ~~DDS/DDDS~~ is unable to monitor member on a monthly basis.
- (j) **Reinstatement of services.** Waiver services are reinstated when:
- (1) the situation resulting in case closure of a Hissom class member is resolved;
  - (2) a member is incarcerated for 90 calendar days or less;
  - (3) a member is admitted to a nursing facility, ~~ICF/MR/ICF/IID~~, residential care facility, hospital, rehabilitation facility, or mental health facility for 90 calendar days or less; or
  - (4) a member's SoonerCare eligibility is re-established within 90 calendar days of the date of SoonerCare ineligibility.

[OAR Docket #15-124; filed 2-3-15]

---

# Executive Orders

As required by 75 O.S., Sections 255 and 256, Executive Orders issued by the Governor of Oklahoma are published in both the *Oklahoma Register* and the *Oklahoma Administrative Code*. Executive Orders are codified in Title 1 of the *Oklahoma Administrative Code*.

Pursuant to 75 O.S., Section 256(B)(3), "Executive Orders of previous gubernatorial administrations shall terminate ninety (90) calendar days following the inauguration of the next Governor unless otherwise terminated or continued during that time by Executive Order."

## TITLE 1. EXECUTIVE ORDERS

### 1:2015-3.

#### EXECUTIVE ORDER 2015-03

I, Mary Fallin, Governor of the State of Oklahoma, hereby direct the appropriate steps be taken to fly all American and Oklahoma flags on State property at half-staff from 5:00 p.m. on Friday, February 6<sup>th</sup>, 2015, until 8:00 a.m. on Monday, February 9, 2015, to honor Nicholas Dees, an Oklahoma Highway Patrol Trooper, who died on January 31, 2015, while on active duty. His service to our State will never be forgotten.

This Executive Order shall be forwarded to the Division of Capital Assets Management, who shall cause the provisions of this Order to be implemented by all appropriate agencies of State government.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Great Seal of the State of Oklahoma to be affixed at Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, this 2<sup>nd</sup> day of February, 2015.

BY THE GOVERNOR OF THE  
STATE OF OKLAHOMA

Mary Fallin

ATTEST:  
Chris Bengé  
Secretary of State

*[OAR Docket #15-123; filed 2-3-15]*

### 1:2015-4.

#### EXECUTIVE ORDER 2015-04

I, Mary Fallin, Governor of the State of Oklahoma, hereby direct that appropriate steps be taken to fly all American and Oklahoma flags on State property at half-staff from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. on Friday, February 6, 2015, to honor former State Senator Jerry Smith, who passed away on Friday, January 30, 2015.

Jerry Smith was first elected to the Oklahoma Legislature in 1972, where he served as the Representative from District 76 until 1980. Thereafter, he was elected as the Senator from

District 39, where he continued to serve our State and its people until 2004. His longtime and dedicated commitment to improving Oklahoma is an inspiring legacy that reminds all Oklahomans of the importance of public service.

This Executive Order shall be forwarded to the Department of Capital Assets Management, who shall cause the provisions of this Order to be implemented by all appropriate agencies of State government.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Great Seal of the State of Oklahoma to be affixed at Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, this 3<sup>rd</sup> day of February, 2015.

BY THE GOVERNOR OF THE  
STATE OF OKLAHOMA

Mary Fallin

ATTEST:  
Chris Bengé  
Secretary of State

*[OAR Docket #15-127; filed 2-4-15]*

### 1:2015-5.

#### EXECUTIVE ORDER 2015-05

I, Mary Fallin, Governor of the State of Oklahoma, pursuant to the authority vested in me by Section 256 of Title 75 of the Oklahoma Statutes, do hereby order:

A. The following Executive Orders shall remain in full force and effect:

#### 1. The following Executive Orders issued by the Honorable David Walters:

94-16 designating the Secretary of the Environment to be responsible to disburse certain funds for the state

#### 2. The following Executive Orders issued by the Honorable Frank Keating:

93-20 establishing the Developmental Disabilities Council (as amended on September 5, 2002)

## Executive Orders

---

96-07 designating Office of Juvenile Affairs as the agency responsible for state juvenile justice plans

97-08 designating the Director of DCS to issue emergency declarations closing state buildings when unsafe working conditions exist

### 3. The following Executive Orders issued by the Honorable Brad Henry:

2003-22 requiring certification and submission of payrolls for payment

2003-29 appointing Commissioner of Department of Public Safety as Governor's designee for advising when hazardous weather conditions exist

2004-01 clarifying powers for Secretary of Environment

2004-10 creating the Governor's Interagency Council on Homelessness

2006-04 re-establishing the Interagency Coordinating Council for Early Childhood Intervention (as amended on July 7, 2007)

2010-06 prohibiting state employees from texting while driving when using state vehicles, state electronic equipment, or when on state business

2010-34 American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (ARRA) Development Bonds

### 4. The following Executive Orders issued by the Honorable Mary Fallin:

2011-11 creating the Governor's Science and Technology Council

2011-17 designating Lieutenant Governor Todd Lamb as Oklahoma's Small Business Advocate

2011-19 establishing the Governor's Unmanned Aerial System Council (as amended on February 5, 2013)

2011-39 ordering the Oklahoma Office of Homeland Security and the Oklahoma State Bureau of Investigation to oversee and manage the Oklahoma Information Fusion Center

2012-01 prohibiting the use of tobacco products on all properties owned, leased, or contracted for use by the State of Oklahoma

2013-34 requiring state agencies to submit an electronic copy of proposed permanent rules to the Governor and the appropriate Cabinet Secretary

2013-37 directing the Oklahoma Department of Human Services to work collaboratively with tribal sovereigns on child welfare issues

2013-43 prohibiting the use of electronic cigarette or vaping devices on all properties owned, leased, or contracted for use by the State of Oklahoma, except for the use of such devices by residents of Veteran's Affairs Residential Facilities while on facility grounds

2014-19 setting forth state holidays for 2015 (as amended on June 30, 2014)

2015-01 declaring an emergency due to limited propane supplies

2015-02 establishing the Oklahoma Justice Reform Steering Committee

2015-03 ordering all American and Oklahoma flags on State property to be flown at half-staff in honor of Nicholas Dees

2015-04 ordering all American and Oklahoma flags on State property to be flown at half-staff in honor of former State Senator Jerry Smith

This Executive Order shall be distributed to all members of the Governor's Cabinet.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Great Seal of the State of Oklahoma to be affixed at Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, this 6<sup>th</sup> day of February, 2015.

BY THE GOVERNOR OF THE  
STATE OF OKLAHOMA

Mary Fallin

ATTEST:

Chris Morriss

Assistant Secretary of State

*[OAR Docket #15-131; filed 2-6-15]*

**1:2015-6.**

### EXECUTIVE ORDER 2015-06

I, Mary Fallin, Governor of the State of Oklahoma, pursuant to the power and authority vested in me by Sections 1 and 2 of Article VI of the Oklahoma Constitution and by Subsection D of Section 840-2.14 of Title 74 of the Oklahoma Statutes, hereby order a State agency personnel action freeze (hereinafter referred to as "personnel freeze").

For purposes of implementing this personnel freeze, I hereby delegate authority to approve or disapprove exemptions to the freeze to: 1) the statewide elected officials who direct and manage State employing entities; and 2) for all other State employing entities, the appropriate Cabinet Secretary, as designated by the Executive Order in effect that creates the Cabinet System pursuant to 74 O.S. § 10.3.

The personnel freeze shall be implemented by all agencies in accordance with the following guidelines:

1. No audits of classified positions or reallocation of unclassified positions shall be initiated or conducted at the request of any agency unless specifically approved by the appropriate Cabinet Secretary. However, all audits resulting from a classification grievance shall be exempt from the provisions of this Executive Order.

2. Except as specifically provided and authorized by this Order, all State agencies are prohibited from hiring, reinstating, granting salary raises, awarding performance bonuses, promoting employees, and accepting a transferred employee from another agency without first securing the expressed, written approval of the appropriate Cabinet Secretary.

3. With regard to Information Technology (IT) positions, however, all hiring, reinstatement, salary raises, performance bonuses, promotions, or acceptances of transferred employees, shall require the exclusive approval of the Secretary of Finance, Administration, and Information Technology (Secretary of Finance).

4. For personnel actions meeting any of the criteria outlined in paragraphs 2 and 3 above, an exemption to this personnel freeze may only be granted if the Chief Administrative Officer of an agency submits a request to, and receives approval from, the appropriate Cabinet Secretary for that agency, or, for (IT) personnel actions, approval from the Secretary of Finance. Requests for exemptions and approvals shall be made in the following manner:

a. The Chief Administrative Officer shall submit a written request to the appropriate Cabinet Secretary that fully documents and establishes the unique, fact-specific conditions justifying the request.

b. Such requests shall be submitted through the electronic exception process of the Human Capital Management Division of the Office of Management and Enterprise Services (OMES), hereinafter referred to as HCM, if such electronic exception process is available.

c. Upon finding that the request for an exemption to this personnel freeze is warranted by unique, fact-specific conditions, the Cabinet Secretary shall indicate his or her written approval.

d. All approved requests and Cabinet Secretary findings shall be maintained in accordance with the Records Management Act, and in HCM's exception system, if available.

e. In the event of a vacancy in a Cabinet Secretary position, the Secretary of State shall act as the approving authority for the personnel freeze exemption request.

5. The Director of OMES is hereby directed to develop and implement procedures necessary to carry out the provisions of this Executive Order.

6. The Director of OMES is authorized to require Cabinet Secretaries to provide him with periodic accountings of approvals and disapprovals of requests for exemptions to this personnel action freeze, which reports shall also be provided to the Governor. Additionally, to ensure proper monitoring, the Director of OMES is authorized to develop a protocol

that requires Cabinet Secretaries to regularly report all personnel actions in their respective areas of responsibility.

7. Oklahoma Military Department personnel actions shall comply with this Order, except for those actions and contracts for which the Department receives total federal government reimbursement.

8. Notwithstanding the requirements of this Order, a Cabinet Secretary has the discretion to impose more restrictive personnel action requirements in any one or all of the agencies within his or her area of responsibility.

Copies of this Executive Order shall be distributed to the Secretary of Finance and the Director of OMES for immediate implementation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Great Seal of the State of Oklahoma to be affixed at Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, this 6<sup>th</sup> day of February, 2015.

BY THE GOVERNOR OF THE  
STATE OF OKLAHOMA

Mary Fallin

ATTEST:  
Chris Morriss  
Assistant Secretary of State

*[OAR Docket #15-132; filed 2-6-15]*

**1:2015-7.**

**EXECUTIVE ORDER 2015-07**

I, Mary Fallin, Governor of the State of Oklahoma, pursuant to the authority vested in me by the Executive Branch Reform Act of 1986, hereby create the Cabinet System. Pursuant to Section 10.3 of Title 74 of the Oklahoma Statutes, it is hereby ordered:

The Cabinet shall be comprised of the following Secretaries:

1. Secretary of Agriculture;
2. Secretary of Commerce and Tourism;
3. Secretary of Education and Workforce Development;
4. Secretary of Energy and Environment;
5. Secretary of Finance, Administration, and Information Technology;
6. Secretary of Health and Human Services;
7. Secretary of the Military;
8. Secretary of Safety and Security;
9. Secretary of Science and Technology;
10. Secretary of State and Native American Affairs;
11. Secretary of Transportation; and
12. Secretary of Veterans Affairs.

## Executive Orders

---

The **Secretary of Agriculture** shall be responsible for the following executive entities or their successors:

Agriculture, State Board of, and Agriculture, Food and Forestry, Department of  
Apiary Committee  
Boll Weevil Eradication Organization  
Commodity Commissions and entities (Peanut, Oilseed, Sheep and Wool, Sorghum and Wheat)  
Conservation Commission, Oklahoma  
Emergency Drought Commission  
Horse Racing Commission, Oklahoma  
Industry Advisory Committee  
South Central Interstate Forest Fire Protection Compact and Advisory Committee  
Southern Dairy Compact  
Standards, Bureau of  
Veterinary Medical Examiners, State Board of

The **Secretary of Commerce and Tourism** shall be responsible for the following executive entities or their successors:

1921 Tulsa Race Riot Memorial of Reconciliation Design Committee  
African-American Centennial Plaza Design Committee  
Alarm and Locksmith Industry Committee  
Arts Council, Oklahoma  
Commerce, Oklahoma Department of  
Employment Security Commission, Oklahoma, and State Advisory Council and Board of Review  
Geographic Information Council, State  
Greenwood Area Redevelopment Authority  
Historic Preservation Review Committee, Oklahoma  
Historical Records Advisory Board  
Historical Society, Oklahoma  
Housing Finance Agency, Oklahoma  
Industrial Finance Authority, Oklahoma  
J.M. Davis Memorial Commission  
Jazz Hall of Fame Board, Oklahoma  
Labor Commissioner and Department of Labor  
Midwestern Oklahoma Development Authority  
Northeast Oklahoma Public Facilities Authority  
Office for Minority and Disadvantaged Business Enterprises  
Ordinance Works Authority, Oklahoma  
Quartz Mountain Arts and Conference Center and Nature Park, Board of Trustees, and Quartz Mountain Arts and Conference Center and Nature Park  
Register of Natural Heritage Areas, State  
Rural Action Partnership Program  
Rural Area Development Task Force  
Rural Development, Center for  
Sam Noble Museum of Natural History, Oklahoma  
Scenic Rivers Commission  
Tourism and Recreation Commission, Oklahoma, and Department of Tourism and Recreation  
Tourism Promotion Advisory Committee, Oklahoma  
Will Rogers Memorial Commission

The **Secretary of Education and Workforce Development** shall be responsible for the following executive entities or their successors:

Accrediting Agency, State  
Anatomical Board, State  
Career and Technology Education, State Board of, and Department of Career and Technology Education  
College and University Boards of Regents or Trustees  
Dyslexia Teacher Training Pilot Program Advisory Committee  
Education Commission of the States  
Educational Quality and Accountability, Office of, and Commission for Educational Quality and Accountability  
Education, State Board of, Superintendent of Public Instruction and State Department of Education  
Educational Television Authority (OETA), Oklahoma  
Governor's Council for Workforce and Economic Development  
Municipal Clerks and Treasurers Division of the Oklahoma Career and Technology Education, Advisory Committee to the  
Partnership for School Readiness Board, Oklahoma  
Physician Manpower Training Commission  
Private Vocational Schools, Oklahoma Board of  
School and County Funds Management, Commission on  
School of Science and Mathematics, Oklahoma Board of Trustees of, and Oklahoma School of Science and Mathematics  
State Regents for Higher Education, Oklahoma  
Student Loan Authority  
Teacher and Leader Effectiveness Commission  
Textbook Committee, State  
Virtual Charter School Board, Statewide

The **Secretary of Energy and Environment** shall be responsible for the following executive entities or their successors:

Arkansas River Basin Compact Commission, Arkansas-Oklahoma  
Arkansas River Basin Compact and Commission, Kansas-Oklahoma  
Canadian River Commission  
Central Interstate Low-Level Radioactive Waste Compact and Commission  
Climatological Survey  
Corporation Commission, Oklahoma  
Energy Resources Board, Oklahoma  
Energy Initiative and Energy Initiative Board, Oklahoma  
Environmental Quality Board and  
Air Quality Advisory Council  
Hazardous Materials Emergency Response Commission  
Hazardous Waste Management Advisory Council  
Radiation Management Advisory Council  
Solid Waste Management Advisory Council  
Water Quality Management Advisory Council  
Department of Environmental Quality

Grand River Dam Authority Board of Directors and Grand River Dam Authority  
 Geological Survey  
 Interstate Oil Compact Commission  
 Liquefied Petroleum Gas (LPG) Board, Oklahoma  
 LPG Research, Marketing and Safety Commission, Oklahoma  
 Mining Commission, Interstate  
 Mining Commission, Oklahoma, and Department of Mines  
 Miner Training Institute, Oklahoma  
 Municipal Power Authority Board, Oklahoma  
 Oil and Gas Compact Commission, Interstate  
 Red River Compact and Commission, Arkansas-Louisiana-Oklahoma-Texas  
 Southern States Energy Compact and Southern States Energy Board  
 Storage Tank Advisory Council  
 Sustaining Oklahoma's Energy Resources, Committee  
 Water for 2060 Advisory Council  
 Water Resources Board, Oklahoma  
 Well Drillers and Pump Installers Advisory Council  
 Wildlife Conservation Commission and Department of Wildlife Conservation

The **Secretary of Finance, Administration, and Information Technology** shall be responsible for the following executive entities or their successors:

Abstractors Board, Oklahoma  
 Accountancy Board, Oklahoma  
 Alternative Fuels Technician Examiners and Board, Oklahoma  
 Auditor and Inspector, State  
 Banking Board, State, and State Banking Department  
 Bipartisan Legislative Apportionment Commission  
 Bond Advisor, State  
 Bond Oversight, Council of  
 Building Bonds Commission  
 Capital Investment Board, Oklahoma  
 Capitol-Medical Center Improvement and Zoning Commission  
 Capitol Preservation Commission, State  
 Cash Management Oversight Committee  
 Compensation and Unclassified Positions Review Board, Oklahoma  
 Construction Industries Board  
 Consumer Credit Commission and Department of Consumer Credit  
 Contingency Review Board  
 Development Finance Authority, Oklahoma  
 Electronic and Information Technology Accessibility Advisory Council  
 Employee Assistance Program, State, and Advisory Council  
 Employee Insurance & Benefits Board, Oklahoma  
 Equalization, State Board of  
 Firefighters Pension and Retirement System and Board  
 Home Inspector Examiners, Committee of  
 Incentive Approval Committee  
 Incentive Awards for State Employees, Committee for  
 Insurance Commissioner and State Insurance Department

Interstate Cooperation, Oklahoma Commission on  
 Land Office, Commissioners of the  
 Law Enforcement Retirement System and Board, Oklahoma  
 Legislative Compensation, Board on  
 Life and Health Insurance Guaranty Association and Board of Directors, Oklahoma  
 Long-Range Capital Planning Commission  
 Lottery Commission and Board of Trustees, Oklahoma  
 Management and Enterprise Services, Office of  
 Manufactured Home Advisory Committee  
 Market Assistance Association and Board of Directors  
 Merit Protection Commission  
 Motor Vehicle Commission, Oklahoma  
 Oversight Committee for State Employee Charitable Contributions  
 Pension Commission, Oklahoma State  
 Police Pension and Retirement System and Board, Oklahoma  
 Program Development and Credit Review Committee  
 Public Employees Relations Board  
 Public Employees Retirement System and Board, Oklahoma  
 Securities Commission, Oklahoma, and Department of Securities  
 State Credit Union Board, Oklahoma  
 State Governmental Technology Applications Review Board  
 Tax Commission, Oklahoma  
 Teachers' Retirement System, Board of Trustees of the, and Teachers' Retirement System  
 Treasurer, State  
 Used Motor Vehicle and Parts Commission, Oklahoma

The **Secretary of Health and Human Services** shall be responsible for the following executive entities or their successors:

Advancement of Wellness Advisory Council  
 Agent Orange Outreach Committee  
 Alcohol and Drug Counselors, Oklahoma Board of Licensed Alcohol, Drug Abuse and Community Mental Health Planning and Coordination Boards  
 Alzheimer's Research Advisory Council  
 Athletic Commission, Oklahoma State  
 Athletic Trainers Advisory Committee  
 Behavioral Health Licensure, Board of  
 Blind Vendors, Committee of  
 Catastrophic Health Emergency Planning Task Force, Oklahoma  
 Cerebral Palsy Commission and J.D. McCarty Center for Children with Developmental Disabilities  
 Child Abuse Examination, Board of  
 Child Abuse Prevention, Office of  
 Child Abuse Prevention, Training, and Coordination Council  
 Child Death Review Board  
 Children and Youth, Oklahoma Commission on  
 Chiropractic Examiners, Board of  
 Citizens Advisory Panels (for Administration, Aging Issues, Children and Family Issues, and Disability Issues)  
 Community Hospitals Authority  
 Community Social Services Center Authority

## Executive Orders

---

Cosmetology and Barbering, State Board of  
Consumer Advocacy, Office of  
Consumer Protection Licensing Advisory Council  
Dentistry, Board of  
Dietetic Registration, Advisory Committee on  
Developmental Disabilities Council  
Disability Concerns, Governor's Advisory Committee to the  
Office of, and Office of Disability Concerns  
Early Childhood Intervention, Interagency Coordinating  
Council for  
Employment of People with Disabilities, Governor's Advisory  
Committee on  
Faith-based and Community Initiatives  
Food Service Advisory Council  
Funeral Board, Oklahoma  
Group Homes for Persons with Developmental or Physical Dis-  
abilities Advisory Board  
Health Care Authority, Oklahoma  
Health Care Information Advisory Committee  
Health, State Board of, and Department of Health  
Home Care and Hospice Advisory Council  
Hospital Advisory Committee, Oklahoma  
Hospital Advisory Council, Oklahoma  
Human Services, Department of  
Infant and Children's Health Advisory Council  
Juvenile Affairs, Board of, and Office of Juvenile Affairs  
Juvenile Justice, State Advisory Group on  
Licensed Social Workers, State Board of  
Long-Term Care Administrators, Oklahoma State Board of Ex-  
aminers for  
Long-Term Care Facility Advisory Board  
Medical Care for Public Assistance Recipients, Advisory  
Committee for  
Medical Licensure and Supervision, Board of  
Mental Health and Substance Abuse, Board of, and Depart-  
ment of Mental Health and Substance Abuse  
Mental Health, Interstate Compact on  
Nursing, Board of, and Formulary Advisory Council  
Occupational Therapy Advisory Committee, Oklahoma  
Oklahoma State University Medical Authority  
Optometry, Board of Examiners in  
Osteopathic Examiners, State Board of  
Partnership for Children's Behavioral Health  
Perfusionists, State Board of Examiners of  
Pharmacy, Board of  
Physical Therapy Committee  
Physician's Assistant Advisory Committee  
Placement of Children, Interstate Compact on the  
Podiatric Medical Examiners, Board of  
Post Adjudication Review Advisory Board  
Prevention of Adolescent Pregnancy and Sexually Transmitted  
Diseases, Interagency Coordinating Council for Coordi-  
nation of Efforts for  
Psychologists, State Board of Examiners of  
Public Guardian, Office of  
Registered Electrologists, Advisory Committee of  
Rehabilitation Services Commission, Oklahoma Rehabilita-  
tion Services, Department of

Residents and Family State Council  
Respiratory Care Advisory Committee  
Sanitarian and Environmental Specialist Registration Advisory  
Council  
Santa Claus Commission  
Self-Directed Services Program Committee  
Speech Pathology and Audiology, Board of Examiners for  
Statewide Independent Living Council (SILC)  
Suicide Prevention Council, Oklahoma  
Tobacco Settlement Endowment Trust Fund Board of Directors  
Trauma and Emergency Response Advisory Council  
Traumatic Spinal Cord and Traumatic Brain Injury, Advisory  
Council on  
University Hospitals Authority  
Vulnerable Adult Intervention Task Force

The **Secretary of the Military** shall be responsible for the following executive entities or their successors:

Adjutant General, State  
Military Department, Oklahoma

The **Secretary of Safety and Security** shall be responsible for the following executive entities or their successors:

Adult Offender Supervision, Oklahoma State Council for Inter-  
state  
Alcohol and Drug Influence, Board of Tests for  
Alcoholic Beverage Laws Enforcement (ABLE)  
Attorney General, Oklahoma  
Bureau of Investigation Commission, Oklahoma State, (OSBI)  
and Oklahoma State Bureau of Investigation  
Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs Control Commis-  
sion, Oklahoma State, and Oklahoma State Bureau of  
Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs Control  
Chief Medical Examiner, Office of, and Board of Medicolegal  
Investigations  
Corrections, Department of, and Board of Corrections  
Crime Victims Compensation Board  
District Attorney's Council  
Domestic Violence Fatality Review Board  
Driver License Compact  
Driver's License Medical Advisory Committee  
Emergency Management, Oklahoma Department of  
Homeland Security Director, Office of  
Indigent Defense System Board and Appellate Indigent De-  
fender System  
Law Enforcement Education and Training, Council on  
(CLEET), and CLEET Advisory Council  
Motorcycle Safety and Education, Committee for  
National Crime Prevention and Privacy Compact Council  
Nonresident Violator Compact Board of Administrators  
Pardon and Parole Board, Oklahoma  
Polygraph Examiners Board  
Public Safety, Department of  
State Fire Marshal Commission, and State Fire Marshal, Office  
of  
Statewide Nine-One-One Advisory Board

The **Secretary of Science and Technology** shall be responsible for the following executive entities or their successors:

- Center for the Advancement of Science and Technology, Oklahoma (OCAST), and Oklahoma Health Research Committee
- Experimental Program to Stimulate Competitive Research Advisory Committee (Epscor)
- Science and Technology Council
- Science and Technology Research and Development Board, Oklahoma
- Space Industry Development Authority, Oklahoma

The **Secretary of State and Native American Affairs** shall be responsible for the following executive entities or their successors:

- Access to Justice Commission, Oklahoma
- Archives and Records Commission
- County Government Personnel Education and Training, Commission on
- Election Board, State
- Ethics Commission, Oklahoma
- Judicial Compensation, Board of
- Judicial Complaints, Council on
- Judicial Nominating Commission
- Library Board, State, and Department of Libraries
- Licensed Architects, Landscape Architects and Interior Designers of Oklahoma, Board of Governors of
- National Conference of Commissioners on Uniform State Laws
- Native American Cultural and Educational Authority
- Native American Liaison, Oklahoma
- Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors, State Board of Registration for
- Professional Responsibility Tribunal
- Real Estate Appraiser Board
- Real Estate Commission, Oklahoma
- Real Estate Contract Form Committee, Oklahoma
- Secretary of State
- Workers' Compensation, Advisory Council on
- Workers' Compensation Commission

The **Secretary of Transportation** shall be responsible for the following executive entities or their successors:

- Aeronautics Commission
- Highway Construction Materials Technician Certification Board
- Port Authorities
- Tourism Signage Advisory Task Force, Oklahoma
- Transportation Commission and Department of Transportation
- Transportation County Advisory Board, Department of
- Transportation Tribal Advisory Board, Department of
- Turnpike Authority, Oklahoma
- Waterways Advisory Board

The **Secretary of Veterans Affairs** shall be responsible for the following executive entities or their successors:

- Strategic Military Planning Commission, Oklahoma
- Veterans Affairs, Department of
- Veterans Commission

It shall be the duty of each board, commission, agency or other entity of the executive branch of state government to facilitate the purposes of this Order and the Executive Branch Reform Act of 1986 and to cooperate fully with designated cabinet secretaries.

The State Chief Information Officer shall remain an appointee of the Governor and an employee of the Office of Management and Enterprise Services pursuant to 62 O.S. §34.11.1. The CIO shall continue to administer the OMES Information Services Division and the statewide plan to reform, streamline, and consolidate the state of Oklahoma's information technology and telecommunications structure, operations, and purchasing procedures in order to reduce the size of government and ensure that essential public services are delivered to Oklahoma taxpayers in the most efficient, cost-effective manner possible. The information technology consolidation has brought positive attention to Oklahoma as a progressive state in the information technology arena and the legislative intent of the consolidation effort remains a priority of this administration.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Great Seal of the State of Oklahoma to be affixed at Oklahoma City, this 9th day of February, 2015.

BY THE GOVERNOR OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA

Mary Fallen

ATTEST:  
Chris Morriss  
Assistant Secretary of State

[OAR Docket #15-134; filed 2-10-15]

1:2015-8.

**EXECUTIVE ORDER 2015-08**

I, Mary Fallin, Governor of the State of Oklahoma, hereby direct that appropriate steps be taken to fly all American and Oklahoma flags on State property at half-staff from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, February 10, 2015, to honor former Representative Clyde Sare, who passed away on Sunday, February 8, 2015.

Clyde Sare was elected to serve in the Oklahoma House of Representatives in 1958 at the age of 22. He served in the

## Executive Orders

---

House of Representatives until 1962. Afterwards, he remained active in politics-serving as the past president of the Washington County Democratic Party-and helped promote historic preservation initiatives. His commitment to public service is truly remarkable.

This Executive Order shall be forwarded to the Department of Capital Assets Management, who shall cause the provisions of this Order to be implemented by all appropriate agencies of State government.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Great Seal of the State of Oklahoma to be affixed at Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, this 9<sup>th</sup> day of February, 2015.

BY THE GOVERNOR OF THE  
STATE OF OKLAHOMA

Mary Fallin

ATTEST:  
Chris Morriss  
Assistant Secretary of State

*[OAR Docket #15-133; filed 2-9-15]*

---